Promoting Indigenous

Crafts of North East

2018-19



VISION

To build consumer awareness and delivery and to engender artisan responsiveness to changing
customer needs in India and around the globe by means of the diversity of forms, materials and
artifacts that represent the rich cultural variety of North East India.

MISSION

L Promote viable livelihoods in handicrafts and handlooms by expanding markets and
diversity of products.
L Encourage and popularize new designs to meet different and changing customer needs.

@ To ensure the highest quality of products to customers representing the authentic styles
of the north east and the best in class and to actively aid in the preservation and evolution
of traditional crafts.

OBJECTIVES

® Provide an efficient marketing channel through owned stores, leased space in stores and
by exhibitions.

Conduct of exhibitions across the country and abroad.

Marketing support for independent artisans and weavers.

Develop e-commerce and guaranteed supply of best in class quality.

Increase production of handlooms and handicrafts.

Promote direct supply of handlooms and handicrafts by artisans and weavers and their
stakeholder organizations.

Set up production centers and clusters directly and in participation.

Ensure quality, durability of products and value for price.

Create value for customers in India and abroad.

Design and innovation to meet changing customer needs especially for nuclear families
with smaller dwellings and altering tastes.

Timely payment to artisans and weavers to encourage loyalty and effective livelihood
support.

Transparency in dealings with artisans and weavers.

Training for marketing staff and for artisans and weavers supplying the firm.

Provide raw material support, if necessary, through raw material banks.

Advise Governments of North Eastern States and Government of India on the
development of these sectors.

Identify and enable the acquisition of geographical indications.

® Channel subsidies / fund to the sector




NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS AND HANDLOOMS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

YA EARET Td aqahTEl
e FH foRee

(YRT S¥ER &1 TF ITH)

ERANACARE
NEH-DC

42ND ANNUAL REPORT
2018-2019






NEHHDC'’S NETWORK OF OFFICES

Registered Office
C/0 Purbashree Emporium
NEHHDC Ltd., Police Bazar,
Shillong -793001 (Meghalaya)
Email:nehhdcro@yahoo.co.in
nehhdcro@gmail.com
Phone & Fax- 0364-2224477

Corporate Office
East Point Tower, 5th & 6th Floor,
Bamunimaidam, Guwahati - 781021
Phone - +91 - 361 - 2654830, 2654780/81
Fax - +91 - 361 - 2655934

Pub

Craft Promotion Centre

Boragaon, Gorchuk Chariali
Near National Highway
Guwahati 781 033

Chennai Sales Promotion Office

CO-OPTEX EXHIBITION
Ground Complex
#350, Pantheon Road,
Chennai - 600008
Phone- 044-28190254

REGIONAL SALES PROMOTION OFFICES

New Delhi Liaison
Sales Promotion Office
A-1/108, Safdarjung Enclave
New Delhi - 110029
Fax - 011-26108232
email: nehhdcnd@yahoo.com

Bangalore Sales Promotion Office
Regional Sales Promotion Office,

44 SN.R. Complex,

Raghavendra Nilaya, Hoysala Nagar,
T.C. Palaya Road, Ramamurthy Nagar,
K.R. Puram, Bangalore-560016

Phone- 080-227120M

New Delhi

Rajib Gandhi Handicrafts Bhawan

Baba Kharak Singh Marg
New Delhi-110011
Ph: 011 23740503

PURBASHREE SHOWROOMS

Kolkata Guwahati
Dakshinapan Ambari, G.N.B. Road
C.L.T. Complex Guwahati - 781003

2 Gariahat Road(South) Phone - 0361 - 2607299
Dhakuria, Kolkata- 700068

Phone - 033-24237290

Shillong
Police Bazar
Opp. Meghalaya Transport
Corporation
Shillong - 793001
Phone - 0364-2224477

Gujarat

Ekta Mall, Kevadia
near Statue of Unity
District Narmada
Gujarat

Artfed's Regional
Handicrafts and
Handlooms Complex
Rehabari,
Guwahati- 781008

Shop no. 2, Ground floor
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT FROMCTE;?ESK ?:
CORPORATION LIMITED RMA

Dear Shareowners

As we enter our 42nd year of operations, | would like to place before you the Annual Report of your Organisation for the Financial

Year 2018-19.

NEHHDC has been continuously providing hand holding and livelihood support to the artisans and weavers of the North Eastern

Region over the years.
Your Organisation has continued to do the best in espousing the artisans and the weavers of the North Eastern Region.

With this note, |1 on behalf on the Board of Directors of North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation

Limited would like to present you the Annual Report for the financial year 2018-19.

Although your organisation could not earn profits during this Financial Year however it is confident of reviving in the years to

come.
NEHHDC is keeping up with its strategic projects.

Your Organisation has followed good governance during the year.
Acknowledgements

The Directors are grateful in acknowledging the support received from the Central Government particularly, the Ministry of
Development of the North eastern Region, Ministry of Textile, Department of Public Enterprise as well as from the Government of
Assam, Meghalaya, Tripura, Nagaland, Arunachal Pradesh, Mizoram, Sikkim and other Government Departments and various

otheragencies.

The Board is grateful to all its stakeholders including customers, dealers, contractors, suppliers and bankers for their continued

support and patronage.

Directors express their sincere gratitude to each and every official of North Eastern Council for reposing their confidence in the

Company’s management,

Iwould like to convey my sincere gratitude to all my colleagues on the Board for their unstinted cooperation and support.
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FROM THE DESK OF
CHAIRMAN

On my personal behalf and on my Directors behalf, | would like to express our sincere appreciation of the dedicated efforts made

and valuable services rendered by the members of the NEHHDC family in the Company’s affairs during the year 2018-19.

As | conclude, | once again thank each and every one of you, employees, customers, suppliers, weavers, artisans, for the
confidence and faith entrusted in us. With your continued support, | assure you that NEHHDC will continue to perform par

excellence and deliver results beyond expectation.
Warm Regards
Thanking you,

Sd/-

Shankar Lal Meena
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No. HHDC/CO/AGM/09/2015 Date: 6/9/2019

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Forty Second (42nd) Annual General Meeting of the Members of “M/s North Eastern Handicrafts
and Handlooms Development Corporation Limited” will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Purbashree
Emporium, NEHHDC Ltd, Shillong-793001, Meghalaya, India on Monday, the 30th Day of September, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. to transact

the following business:

As Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2019 and Directors’ Report

and Independent Auditors’ Report thereon and the comments thereupon of Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2.To take note of the appointment of Statutory Auditor as recommended by the CAG and fix their remuneration for the Financial
Year 2019-2020.

By Order of the Board of Directors

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Company Limited

Sd/-
Date: 06/09/2019 Company Secretary
Place: Guwahati (Archita Chakraborty)

Enclosed:

1.Proxy Form (Form MGT - 11)
2.Attendance Slip
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED
WHICH, IF USED, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY DULY EXECUTED NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

2.None of the Directors of the Company is in anyway concerned or interested in the resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Corporation Company Limited

Sd/-
Date: 06/09/2019 Company Secretary
Place: Guwahati (Archita Chakraborty)

Copyto:

1.The President of India

Through the Secretary,

Government of India,

Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region
Vigyan Bhawan Annexe,

Maulana Azad Road,

New Delhi-110011.



NOTICE

2.ShriS.L.Meena,

Joint Secretary to the Govt of India
And Chairman,NEHHDC

Vigyan Bhawan Annexe

Maulan Azad Road, New Delhi 11001

3.Smt. Samita Arora
Director of DONER
Ministry of Doner
New Delhi

4. Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director,
North Eastern Handicrafts And Handlooms Development Corporation Limited,

Bamunimaidan, Guwahati

5. Shri Sanjay Rastogi, IAS
Development Commissioner (Handlooms)

Govt of India, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi- 11

6.Shri Shantmanu, IAS

Development Commissioner (Handicrafts)

Govt of India, Ministry of Textiles

West Block No. VI, RK. Puram, New Delhi- 110066

7.Smt. Basanti Kalita Dowerah
Non-Official Director, NEHHDC

8.Smt. Maimom Sarda Devi
Non-Official Director, NEHHDC

9.M/s A S Biswas & Company
Chartered Accountants

Ho.Room No.12, Salonsar Mansion
Police Bazar, Shillong- 793001
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

To

The Members
North Eastern Handicrafts and
Handlooms Development Corporation Ltd.
Purbashree Emporium, Police Bazaar,
Shillong, Meghalaya

Dear Members,

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, present before you the highlights of your Company during the financial
year ended March 31, 2019 and the 42nd Annual Report on the business and operations of North Eastern Handicrafts and
Handlooms Development Corporation Limited, along with its Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors” Report and
Comments onthe Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG) of India and the reply of the management thereto.

Your Corporationhas incurred aloss of Rs. 5.41Crore during the F.Y.2018-19 which is expected to be mitigated in the near future.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 2018-19:

During the Financial Year 2018-19, your Company had made a turnover of Rs. 4.81Crores against the total revenue of Rs.19.1Crore in
F.Y.2017-18.The loss in F.Y. 2018-19 is Rs. 5.41 Crore against profit of Rs.0.53 Crore in F.Y.2017-18.

Details of the financial performance over a period of 5 (five) years from 2014-15 to 2018-19 is summarized below:

Rin lakhs)
Particulars 2018-19
Turnover 890.86 13131 1521.27 1911.92 48146
Net Profit/Loss -439.76 -195.86 -305.67 52.86 -541.31
Il Turnover Net Profit/Loss
2000/
1500(
yd
1000
500 l
p
-500
-1000  2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
DIRECTORS’ REPORT HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTS:
Industry Structure and Developments

Handicraft and Handloom activities in the North Eastern Region are predominantly carried out in the unorganized
household sector. Handicraft and Handloom artisans and weavers are mostly household members practicing their
activities jointly at their residence who, if need arises, employ other artisans and weavers for work. After agriculture,
handicrafts and handlooms have been identified as the second largest sector of rural employment in many regions of the
country.

The Handicraft and Handloom sector in the North East has shown resilience in the face of uncertainties and the recent past
has seen the rise of women entrepreneurs especially in the Handloom sector. This is a positive sign and promises well for
the Sectors.

The Government of India is also taking measures to see that these two Sectors especially in the North East are further
encouraged.

Overall the Handicraft and Handloom market of the North East has the potential to develop and grow in future.
Strengths and Weaknesses:
Strengths:

« Strong linkages of the Corporation with Artisans and Weavers of North Eastern States
* Rich and diversified culture producing wide range of unique and exclusive handicrafts
¢ Availability of skilled artisans/weaversin the region.

* High potential forempowerment of women artisan and weavers.

Weaknesses:

¢ Low morale of employees due to non - revision of pay scales

* Lack of professionals in Strategic Areas of Marketing and Finance

« Highly fragmented industry-unstructured and individualized production systems
* Lack of product certification and standardization

* Limited institutional sales

¢ Lack of e-commerce competence

* Limited number of showrooms

Opportunities and Threats
Opportunities: The Corporation has set its goals with the following opportunities in mind:
¢ Availability of local raw material

* Risingdemand in domestic market
¢ Government support and interest in preserving the crafts and textiles.
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iv)

Threats: The threats reflected below are not insurmountable and can be overcome.

* Increasing threat from Asian countries with better quality components and packaging
* Better design, innovation and technology up gradation of other Asian countries
* Limited resources for production, distribution and marketing
* High freight costs
* Fragile nature of products.
The Corporation is planning for the future, and will endeavor to turn the threats into challenges to be met.

Risk and concerns:

* The Corporation implements various Exhibitions, Craft Bazaars and Trade Expos of the Government to promote the
growth of the sector. Reduction of these schemes and programmes may affect the profitability and sales turnover of the
Corporation.

* Restricted availability of trained, professional and qualified manpower in NEHHDC will directly impact the performance
of the Company in the coming years.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation was Rs. 8.50 crores as on 31st March, 2019 which was fully paid-up and
subscribed by the Government of India.

AUDITORS:

The Statutory auditors of your company are appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG), M/s A S
Biswas & Company, Chartered Accountants, Shillong was appointed as the Statutory Auditor for the financial year 2018-19.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIALLANGUAGE POLICY:

In pursuance of official language Policy/ Act/ Rules/Orders of the Government of India, your Company is continuing to
make concerted efforts to promote the use of Hindi in official work. In this regard, some of the steps taken during the year
were

1) Hindi Workshops were conducted so as to enable officers so as to enable officers and employees to work in Hindi
conveniently and efficiently.

2) Efforts were continued to use Hindi in official proceedings and in correspondences.

3) Use of Hindi in tagging personnel files, quittance roles, noting, leave, medical application form, payment and receipt
vouchers have been introduced.

4) “Hindi Divas” was observed on 14th September, 2018. More officers and staff are proposed to be deputed for Hindi
training and use of Hindi software.

5) To propagate official language Hindi, amongst employees various competitions were held during the Hindi Month

Celebration.
Page 13



10.

1.

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
DIRECTORS’ REPORT HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

6) Important documents are required to be laid on the table of the Parliament. Were brought out in bilingual form.
VIGILANCE:

The Vigilance wing in the organization is headed by the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO). The Vigilance department acts as a
link between the organization and Chief Vigilance Commissioner. The objective of the vigilance function is to ensure
maintenance of the highest level of integrity throughout the Corporation. The vigilance group takes preventive, punitive
and participating steps, with emphasis on the preventive and participative aspects. Special attention was paid to the
preventive aspects of vigilance. Vigilance activity received its due attention. The Vigilance Awareness Week was observed
from 26th October, 2018 to 31st October, 2018.

The Corporation continuously and regularly endeavors to ensure fair and transparent transactions through technology
interventions and system/process review in consultation with Central Vigilance Commission and Internal Vigilance set-up.

RESERVATION OF SCs/STs/OBCs/EX-SERVICEMEN/DIFFERENTLY ABLED PERSONS:

Statutory requirements of reservations for different categories of persons are being adhered to. No fresh recruitment of
regularemployee has been effected during the year.

HUMAN CAPITAL

Your Corporation considers its human resources as its most valuable assets and is wholly committed to investing in the
growth and empowerment of its work-force.

To keep their morale high, your company extends welfare benefits to the employees and their families by way of medical
and social benefits.
HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Every NEHHDCian has dedicated themselves for the performance of your company during the year. Your Company believes
that continuous development of its human resources fosters engagement and drives competitive advantage. The
Company in order to foster the business acumen of its employees sent them for various trainings imparted by various
departments.

The Corporation is continuously acquiring conceptual, inter-personal and leadership skills through appropriate learning &
development interventions.

EMPLOYEE WELFARE MEASURES:
Your Company continues to extend welfare benefits to the by way of Group Gratuity Scheme, Death Linked Insurance
Scheme, Interest Subsidy on House Building Advance availed by the employees from Financial Institutions/Housing Board,

Festival Advance and Leave Encashment.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year your Company maintained harmonious Industrial Relations throughout the Corporation.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

Women employees constitute a major part of your Company’s workforce. NEHHDC celebrated Women'’s Day on 8th March,
2019 and has been actively supporting women employees.

IMPLEMENTATION UNDER RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT:

In order to promote transparency and increased accountability, Company has put in place the implementation of Right to
Information Act, 2005. Appropriate mechanism has been put in place by the Company for addressing various queries as per
Section 2(h) of the Right to Information Act, 2005, related to RTI Act.

During the financial year 2018-19, the Corporation received 3 (three) RTI queries which were expeditiously
furnished/replied.

Your Corporation has aligned with the online RTI portal launched by Central Information Commission. The Quarterly
Reports / Annual Reports have been submitted through online portal of Central Information Commission - www.cic.gov.in
within the prescribed time limit.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of your Corporation has enunciated a code of conduct for the directors and senior management personnel,
which has ben circulated to all the concerned. The Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the code of conduct.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company has a well laid risk assessment and management process. In order to mitigate the risks and oversee the risks
management process a committee of officers is formed. Any grave issue requiring attention is placed before the Board.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

In order to ensure efficient conduct of the business as per the laid procedures, an adequate financial control mechanism is
placed in your organization. Safeguarding the assets, preventing and detecting frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and financial statements is ensured by your corporation.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of the annual return are attached herewith as Annexure (MGT-9) to this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION &
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 have
been implemented across the Corporation with the clear objective of providing protection to women against sexual
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harassment at the workplace and for prevention and redressal of complaints.

There is an internal compliant committee formed in the Corporate Office headed by senior level women executives in order
to deal with sexual harassment complaints, if any, and conduct enquiries thereon.

No complaint has been received so far.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:
Your Company has taken structured initiatives towards Corporate Governance and its practices are valued by various
stakeholders. The practices emanate from the need to position multi-layered checks and balances at various levels to

ensure transparency of its operations in the decision making process.

Moreover your Corporation places the Corporate Governance report ensuring the transparency, effectiveness and
credibility of its business operations to the concerned Ministry and the Department of Public Enterprises.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board hereby submits its Responsibility
Statement:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no
material departures fromthe same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31st
March, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a ‘going concern’ basis.

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls which are being followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

f) The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating.

GOVERNMENT AUDIT REVIEW

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under the Companies Act, 2013, on the accounts of
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the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019 is placed in the printed Annual Accounts of the Company.

22. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
NEHHDC being a Government Company, appointment/nomination of all the Directors is done by the President of India
through the Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region. As on 31st March, 2019 there were seven Directors on the
Board comprising four non- executive Directors as Government Nominees and Managing Director as a Functional Director
and two non-official directors.
Six meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year 2018-19 and the requisite quorum was present
throughout the meetings that were held.
i) Disclosures:
(A) Basis of Related Party Transactions:
There were no material transactions with related parties during the year.
(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:
The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and in the
preparation of Financial Statements, the Company has not adopted a treatment different from that prescribed in any
Accounting Standards.
1st Board Meeting 4th July, 2018
2nd Board Meeting 4th September, 2018
3rd Board Meeting
4th Board Meeting
5th Board Meeting 5th March, 2019
6th Board Meeting 26th March, 2019
STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
a) Particulars of Employees

Your Company being a Government Company, the provisions of section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant
Rules do not apply in view of the Gazette notification dated 05.06.15 issued by Government of India, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs.

The terms and conditions of the appointment of Functional Directors are subject to the applicable guidelines issued by the
Dept. of Public Enterprise, Government of India. The salary and terms and conditions of the appointment of Company
Secretary, a KMP of NEHHDC, are in line with the parameters prescribed by the Government of India.
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24. DIRECTORS
a) Policy On Directors’ Appointment Etc.

Your Company being a Government Company, the provisions of section 134(3) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply
inview of the Gazette notification dated 05.06.15 issued by Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

b) Performance Evaluation
The provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to evaluation of Board/ Directors do not apply to
your Company since necessary exemptions are provided to all government companies.

25. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board thanks its valued customers, craft persons, weavers and entrepreneurs of North Eastern Region for their support
and confidence in the organization and expects continuance of mutually supportive relationship in future also.

The Board gratefully acknowledges the support and guidance received from the Ministry of Development of North Eastern
Region, Ministry of Textiles, Department of Public Enterprises, Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), Development
Commissioner (Handlooms), North Eastern Council, Shillong, State Governments of NE Region and the Bankers. The
Directors also express their gratitude to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Principal Director of Commercial
Audit and Ex-officio Member, Audit Board — IV and the Statutory Auditors for their valuable guidance and co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors’

' Sd/-
Place: Guwahati Shankar Lal Meena
Date: 25/09/2019 Chairman
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FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration)
Rules, 2014.]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U36101ML1977PLC001696

2 Registration Date 31/03/1977

3 | Name of the Company NORTH EASTERN  HANDICRAFTS AND  HANDLOOMS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

4 | Category / Sub-Category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

UNION GOVT COMPANY

5 | Address of the Registered office and contact details| C/O- PURBASHREE EMPORIUM, NEHHDC LTD, POLICE BAZAR,
SHILLONG, MEGHALAYA - 793001. PHONE & FAX- 0364

2224477
6 E-MAIL nehhdcro@yahoo.co.in
7 | Whether listed company NO

8 | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrarand | N/A
Transfer Agent, if any

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
products / services Product/ service

1 HANDICRAFTS 1629 38.10%

2 HANDLOOMS 1312 61.90%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name And Address Of The CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicable
Company Subsidiary held Section
/Associate
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

PWIN=
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the % Change
Shareholders of the year year During
[As on 31-March-2018] [As on 31-March-2019] the year
Demat | Physical Total % of | Demat |Physical Total %of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individual/ 0% 0% 0%
HUF
b) Central Govt 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100% 8,50,000 8,50,000 100% 0%
c) State Govt. 0% 0% 0%
d) Bodies Corp 0% 0% 0%
e) Banks /Fl 0% 0% 0%
f) Any Other 0% 0% 0%
Sub-total(A)(1):- 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100% 8,50,000 8,50,000 100% 0%
2) Foreign
a) NRIs- 0% 0% 0%
Individuals
b) Other- 0% 0% 0%
Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp. 0% 0% 0%
d) Any Other.... 0% 0% 0%
Sub-total (A)(2):- 100% 100% 0%
TOTAL (A) 8,50,000 8,50,000 | 100% 8,50,000 8,50,000 100% 0%
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0% 0% 0%
b) Banks / Fl 0% 0% 0%
c) Central Govt 0% 0% 0%
d) State Govi(s) 0% 0% 0%
e) Venture 0% 0% 0%
Capital Funds
f) Insurance 0% 0% 0%
Companies
g) Flis 0% 0% 0%
h) Foreign 0% 0% 0%
Venture
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) 0% 0% 0%
Sub-total (B)(1) 0% 0% 0%
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2.Non
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian 0% 0% 0%
(i) Overseas 0% 0% 0%
b) Individuals
(i) Individual 0% 0% 0%
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
(ii} Individual 0% 0% 0%
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh
c) Others(Specify) 0% 0% 0%
NRI 0% 0% 0%
Overseas Corporate 0% 0% 0%
Bodies
Foreign Nationals 0% 0% 0%
Clearing Members 0% 0% 0%
Trusts 0% 0% 0%
Foreign Bodies -D R 0% 0% 0%
Sub-total (B)(2) 0% 0% 0%
Total Public 0% 0% 0%
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by 0% 0% 0%
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 8,50,000 | 8,50,000| 100% 8,50,000 | 8,50,000 | 100% 0%
(A+B+C)

ii.Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholder's |Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year
Name the year
No.of |%oftotal | %ofShares | No.of | % oftotal | %of Shares % change in share
Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ Shares | Sharesof | Pledged/ holding during the year
the encumberd the encumbered
company to total company |to total shares
shares
1. | President of India | 8,49,999 100% 8,49,999 100% 0%
2. | Managing 1 0% 1 0% 0%
Director
Total 8,50,000 100% 8,50,000 100%

Page 21




FORM NO. MGT-9

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &

HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

iii.Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
There was no change in the promoters shareholding during the year

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

year
No. of shares % of total shares of No. of shares % of total shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year 8,50,000 100% 8,50,000 100%
Changes during the year 0% 0%
At the End of the year 8,50,000 100% 8,50,000 100%
IV. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR and ADRs) NIL

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding of each Directors and Date Reason Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares| %oftolalshares | No. of shares| % oftotal shares
1 Dhiraj Thakuria
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2018 1 100% 100%
Changes during the year
At the end of the year 31.03.2019 1 100% 100%
VI. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (in Lac)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1200.46 1200.46
i) Interest due but not paid 170.09 170.09
iii) Interest accrued but not paid 317.26 317.26
Total (i+ii+iii) 1687.81 1687.81
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
- Addition - -
- Reduction - -
Net Change - -
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1400.46 1400.46
ii) Interest due but not paid 1.00 1.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1799.49 1799.49
Total (i+ii-+iii) 3200.95 3200.95
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

(in Lac)
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total
Manager Amount
Name Dhiraj Thakuria
Designation Managing Director
1. Gross salary 13,03,869 13,03,869

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act,

1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option
Sweat Equity

4, Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify
Total (A) 13,03,869 13,03,869
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Total Amount
(Rs/Lac)

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

1 Independent Directors Basanti Kalita Dowera | Maimom Sharda Devi

- Fee for attending board committee 1,500.00 1,500.00 3,000.00
meetings

- Commission

- Others, please specify

Total (1) 4,500.00 4,500.00 9,000.00

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

- Fee for attending board committee
meetings

- Commission

. Others, please specify

Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2) 4,500.00 4,500.00 9,000.00

Total Managerial Remuneration 13,12,869.00

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD

Sl. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO CFO Company Total
Secretary
1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of - - - -
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section
17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
2, Stock Option - - _ N
3. Sweat Equity - - _ -
4, Commission - - _ N
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify - - - _
6. Total - - - N

VI. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD Appeal made. If
the description Punishment/ /NCLT/Court] any(give details)
companies Compounding fees
Act imposed
A Company NIL
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

C. Other Officers In Default NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Page 24



NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT STATUTORY AUDITOR'’S REPORT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Salonsar Mansion, R No. 12
A S BISWAS & COMPANY Police Bazar, Shillong- 793001

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Meghalaya
Phone: 9433009343/983125121/

0364-2226973
e-mail: asbaudit@yahoo.co.in
website: www.asbiswasco.com

To,

The Members,

North Eastern Handlooms & Handicrafts
Development CorporationLtd.,
Shillong.

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of North Eastern Handlooms & Handicrafts Development Corporation
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required need further reconciliations to its
books of accounts and provisioning of liabilities, classification of accounting heads, grouping of assets to correctly give a true
and fair view in totality and conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit (or Loss)* and cash flows for the year ended on that date. We have stated the
qualifications in Basis for Qualified Opinion para.

Basis for qualified opinion: -

The basis of qualification in regard to accounting standards for departure from section 133 of Companies Act read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, are stated below: -

a) The company is not provisioning for all liabilities as desired to give the required effect to books of accounts for prior period
figures in non-conformity with the mentioned accounting standards in regard to relevant accounting standard under section 133
of Companies Act. The companies verbal representation on inventories (as item wise breakup not furnished for RO), does not
confirm segregation of damaged goods. Thus, it’s a departure from relevant accounting standard under section 133 of Act. Leave
encashment is being given on cash basis and is a departure from the relevant accounting standard under section 133 of the Act.

The basis of qualification in regard to accounting policies or deviation are stated below: -

b) There is non-conformance inregard to accounting head classification as well as grouping: -
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i)Vehicle running expenses include Rs 243683.2 in regard to TA/DA. ii) It was observed accounting heads were not being given as
per bill presentation by creditors. Instance, statutory auditors asked for raise in the audit fees in regard to the magnitude of audit
of the organisation in 16-17 itself. In lieu of which bills were presented at Rs 59000(inclusive of tax). The payments were made at
one go but accounting forit, was entered in audit fees Rs 30,000 and professional fees Rs 20,000 and GST Rs 9000, Though the only
professional service rendered, was in capacity of an auditor. A single bill was presented but no TDS deduction done u/s 194..iii)In
regard to ledger and financial statements, in financial statements Institutional Handloom Sales was understated by Rs 41247 and
Institutional Handicraft- sales was overstated by Rs 41247 in financial statements. In regard to manual books of accounts in
comparison of the financial statement, the sales figure for sale of handicraft own was overstated by Rs 22158 in financial
statement. iv)In regard to grouping Tangible Assets were overstated by Rs 160418.88 and Intangible Assets understated by Rs
160418.88.iv)TDS for rent on Rs 237,600 for Rs 23760 was not accounted while booking liability in books of accounts on 31/03/19,

¢) The sale deed registration for the registered office was done in financial year 18-19. The WDV considered in books is Rs
2473223.The segregation of asset as per the revised sale deed varies in regard to component classification of fixed asset between
land (25,80000 as in sale deed but not reflected in financial statements) and remaining in building. The total value in sale deed isRs
9089448 for building excluding stamp duty and registration figure. Information and financial representation about how the asset
were originally accounted in 2000-2001, is required in totality but was unavailable. In regard to partial info furnished, we are
unable to suggest revaluation of asset as it might lead to charge of depreciation twice if considered as asset at inception.
However, there is a considerable difference between the book depiction(wdv) and sale deed of Building and needs reconciliation
in tandem with priorinformation, to give a fair view of the statements.

d)Understated figures: -Gratuity provision for the year is understated by Rs 82517.Sundry Debtors has been understated by
Rs36670, Advance TA/DA understated by Rs 3,98,330. Staff Advance understated by Rs 62119.92.

e) Unchanged balances: There are balances in the financial statements, carried over the years which need to be looked into viz.
Grant in Aid figure Rs 25,53337.95 under note 2, Exhibition Advance Rs 124193.8, Dye house advance Rs 45,276. Scheme Exchange
Grant Receivable Rs 8,19,410.2 etc.

f) No bank statement was furnished for RO Axis bank and corporation Bank.SBI Silkipuri account number must be looked into in
regard to the printed account numberin financial statements.
g) No third-party confirmations for debtors and creditors were forthcoming.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section appendix of our report end portion. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of
ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is to the best of our abilities and as per information furnished and
available from the management. Prior information in regard to latest sale deed and accounting approximately twenty years
back was not available in totality to draw a conclusion. Similarly, the sale bills or tax invoice were not forthcoming at RO nor
sales recorded on monthly basis for determining the tax liability accordingly. Accounts department could not furnish all
utilization certificates via marketing department for the grant details furnished. This acted as a hindrance in obtaining
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sufficient and appropriate evidence for audit in totality for the entire audit conducted. In regard to grants received and
utilisation thereof, information furnished was partial, since grant wise utilisation certificate for all was not being
systematically kept by accounts department, and thus was not forthcoming. In regard to note 18, requisite workings was not
forthcoming during audit.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as awhole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In this regard we find the
following matter key: -

a) Sales dip: -We asked the management in regard to steep decline in sales of the organisation. According to their
representation, lower marketing events and less supply of handlooms and handicrafts was the real reason for same. When we
noticed sizeable dip in sales, we sort for explanation from management, and are disclosing the reasons for the same as
obtained from them.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not
include our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusionthereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard apart from the ones reported above in the para basis of
qualified opinion.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
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implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of 6 (six) showrooms including Liaison Office in New Delhi as included in the
standalone financial statements of the Company. The financial statements of these Showrooms including Liaison Office in
New Delhi have been audited by the respective branch auditors as per their professional judgement and in is their
responsibility for the opinions and observations given. Reports of Branch Audited Accounts have been referred to at times, as
the organisation considers some figures for few accounts’ heads in their finalisation of books of accounts, though not in
totality. Only one branch explicitly stated that there were no key audit matters.

Report on otherlegal and regulatory requirements

Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, wereport that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit subject to any qualification given in qualified opinion and the para for audit

evidence(above KAM).

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law needs more accurate reconciliation as kept by the Company so faras
it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
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with the books of account subject to any observations stated under paras of qualified opinion,;

(d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and any updates subject to any observations stated under paras of
qualified opinion.,;

(e) No written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the board of directors in regard
to 164(2) of the Act, thus we cannot comment on the directors being disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a
directorin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses a modified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

(9) Withrespect to the other mattersto be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16)
of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act;
and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2016, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a.The Company brought forward details of Smt S J Chottray (ex-assistant manager) New Delhi, filed petition in Hight Court of New
Delhi vide no WP C No 2160 of 2018 through her new advocate Mr. Pratik requesting quashing of charge-sheet dated 05.06.2008.
The same was withdrawn on 09.02.2018 with the liberty to approach the Hon Tribunal. Financial implication if any has not been
stated by the company.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses; and

¢. There has been no such transfer of amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company

For A S Biswas and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.__306137e

CA A S Biswas

Partner

Place: Guwahati Membership No. 010778
Date: 30.07.2019 UDIN: 19010778 AAAABC9643
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(Referred to in paragraph1under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the members of
North Eastern Handlooms & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited of even date)

1.Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The company is keeping register showing full particulars, except quantitative details that is not depicted in the fixed assets
register.

(b) The physical register for verification is not satisfactory, as it does not mention date of verification. Thus, the last date of
verification cannot be determined from the register. However, as per management there is no material discrepancy.

© The title deed of the land of the Crafts Promotion Centre, at Garchukh, Pub Boragaon, Guwahati is not in the name of the
Company. A suit has been filed by the Company on 27.06.2017 vide Title Suit N0.302/2017, filing no- 3149 against Shri Radha Borah,
Secretary of M/s Radhanjali Housing Co-Operative Society Limited for not proceeding with the registration of the said land in
favour of the Company.

2. The physical register for inventory verification was not forthcoming nor item-wise stock details for the registered office
furnished. However, as per management there is no material discrepancy.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section189 of the Companies Act, 2013 as represented by management.

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans or provided
any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to which the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the orderis not applicable.

5.1n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits and
accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the orderis not applicable.

6. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable as per representation
received.

7.Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ being deposited but annual return not forthcoming during previous audit or current. Damages must be deposited.
Income-tax self assessment for Fn year 17-18 was deposited as lump sum amount but return not yet filed. GST returns are pending
for eight months for Fnyr.18-19. As monthly sales figures backed by sale invoice not forthcoming, we cannot determine the exact
liability.Income Tax pending for filing for as year18-19 till date.

Name of the statute Nature of Dues Period to which the amount relates Amount due Date of payment

TDS TDS Default Till 18-19 1175384.91 Unavailable

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company furnished to us, there are no dues of
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not

been deposited onaccount of any dispute.
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8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no outstanding dues to any
financial institutions or banks or any debenture holders during the year. But the company received 2crs from Ministry as working
capital for this financial year. Under this head the balance is increasing over the years as reflected in financial statement.
(Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order).

9. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has
not taken any term loans during the year as per representation received. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not
applicable.

10.To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no
material fraud on the Company by its officers oremployees has been noticed orreported during the year.

1. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/ provided managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act.

12.The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, no
such transactions with the related parties under section 177 and 188 of the Act exits.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
theyear. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the orderis not applicable.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, the
company has not entered into noncash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv)
of the orderis not applicable.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, the
company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For A S Biswas and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.__306137e

CA A S Biswas
Place: Guwahati Partner
Date: 30.07.2019 Membership No. 010778
Appendix - |
Details of default in payment of dues to banks, financial institutions and government
Name of the | Nature of default Amount of Period Present
bank/Financial default status
Institution
Total repayment of | 84895276 loan amount interest | Till 18-19 Penal interest is being calculated
working capital loan Accrued Rs 18.48¢r On 2 crs and stated in financial statement.
accrued Interest Rs 1.01Crs Loan details shown in
(1.03.19- 31.03.19) statement as well as pending
amount.
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(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the
Members of North Eastern Handlooms & Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of North Eastern Handlooms & Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting subject to our comments made in qualified opinion.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
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the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
ordisposition of the company’s assets that could have amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, has an
inadequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were not operating effectively as desired as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The basis of
qualification can be found in the qualification para as well as points stated in regard to fixed assets and inventory in the report
already and as stated in CARO 2016.

For A S Biswas and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.__306137e

CA A S Biswas

Partner

Place: Guwahati Membership No. 010778
Date: 30.07.2019 UDIN: 19010778 AAAABC9643
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Registered Office at Shillong, Meghalaya.

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
Reserve & Surplus 2 (16,38,20,859.47) (10,96,89,563.82)
Share application money pending allocation
Non-Current Liabilities
Long term Borrowings 3 14,00,46,276.00 12,00,46,276.00
Other long term Liabilities 4 2,17,06,594.56 2,73,26,721.96
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 5 1,18,89,483.91 1,10,12,763.1
Other Current Liabilities 6 2,54,54,983.59 2,25,65,192.24
Short term provision
12,02,76,478.59 15,62,61,389.49
sd/- sd/- sd/-
Shri Monaram Swargiary Smt. Archita Chakraborty Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora }
Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Shri S. L. Meena)
Chairman
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &

BALANCE SHEET
ggNREcg%?gNDExll}ggME NT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 7 1,23,66,276.71 1,14,64,761.53
Intangible Assets 7 1,78,635.16
Deferred Tax Assets -
Advance for land 1,77,250.00 1,77,250.00
Current Assets
Inventories 8 3,13,88,194.04 3,79,84,834.84
Trade Receivables 9 24,93,997.25 81,79,771.95
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 1,74,66,251.07 3,70,45,698.49
Short term Loans & Advances 1 5,59,17,482.77 6,08,63,416.77
Other Current Assets 12 4,67,026.75 3,67,026.75
12,02,76,478.59 15,62,61,395.49
Significant accounting policies & 21
Notes on Financial Statements :

Subject to our Audit Report on even date
FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

SD/-
CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 Partner
Place: Guwahati
M.No. 010778
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2019 March,2018
(Figure in ) (Figure in )
Revenue
Revenue from Operation 13 4,68,24,882.27 18,17,33,588.50
Other Income 14 13,21,644.47 94,58,520.05
Total Revenue 4,81,46,526.74 19,11,92,108.55
Expenses
Purchases 20 3,83,07,564.00 14,89,68,108.00
Employee Benefit Expenses 16 3,22,90,809.86 2,84,00,780.70
Interest & Finance Cost 17 3,02,157.35 6,92,379.82
Depreciation 7 11,29,368.98 16,28,991.85
Other Expenses 18 1,63,76,076.40 1,55,01,571.99
Increase/ Decrease of Stock 15 65,96,640.80 (87,30,928.84)
Total Expenses 9,50,02,617.39 18,64,60,903.52
Profit/loss before Exceptional, Extraordinary items &Taxation (4,68,56,090.65) 47,31,205.03
Extraordinary Items (Prior period expenses) 18A (72,75,211.00) 5,55,559.39
Profit/loss before Extraordinary items &Taxation (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
Profit/Loss before Taxation (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
Tax Expenses
Current Tax
Deferred Tax Charge/ Credit
Profit /(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing operations
Tax expenses of discontinuing operations
Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax )
. Profit/ (Loss) for the period (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
Summary of significant accounting policies 21
Basic (63.68)
Dilluted (63.68)
As per our Report of Even Date
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Subject to our Audit Report on even date
( Smt. Samita Arora ) ( Shri S. L. Meena) FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Director Chairman Chartered Accountants

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms FRN No: 306137E

Development Corporation Limited

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

SD/-
CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 Partner
Place: Guwahati M.No. 010778
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Note : 1 Share Capital

NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Authorised Share Capital

8,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
Total 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
8,50,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
Total 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
a. Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding
Equity Shares No. of Shares No. of Shares
Number of Equity shares at the beginning of the year 8,50,000 8,50,000
Equity shares issued during the year Nil Nil
Less: Shares bought back during the year Nil Nil
Number of Equity shares at the end of the year 8,50,000 8,50,000
b. Termsand rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares
having a face value of Rs.100/- per share.Each holder
of the equity shares is entittled to one vote per share.
C. Share held by holding/ultimate holding company and/
ortheir subsidiaries/ associates
Out of the equity shares issued by the Company,
shares held by its holding Company,ultimate holding
Company and their subsidiaries/associates are as below:
Equity Shares held by holding Company Nil Nil
d. Aggregate number shares issued for consideration other
than cash during the period of five years immediately Nil Nil
preceeding the reporting date.
e. Aggregate number of Bonus shares issued during the period
of five years immediately preceeding the reporting date. Nil Nil

f. Details of shareholders more than 5% shares in the Company. The details of share holders holding more than 5% is as follows :

1 Government of India

8,50,000

100 %

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Subject to our Audit Report on even date

FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

Shri Monaram Swargiary Smt. Archita Chakraborty Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastern Handlicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms

Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora) (Shri S. L. Meena) CA A S BISWAS
Director Chairman Partner
Date: 30/07/2019 North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms  North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms M.No. 010778
Place: Guwabhati Development Corporation Limited Development Comoration Limited
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note : 2. Reserves and Surplus

a. Other Reserves :
Capital Subsidy from IDBI for Dye House 4,25,000.00 4,25,000.00
Capital Subsidy from AIDC for Dye House 17,84,837.00 17,84,837.00
Grants- in- Aid 25,53,337.95 25,53,337.95
Revalution reserve 6.00 6.00
47,63,180.95 47,63,180.95
b. General Reserves :
As per last Balance Sheet Nil Nil
Add : Addition during the year Nil Nil
¢. Profit & Loss Account
As per last Balance Sheet (1,44,52,738.77) (11,97,39,503.19)
Add :Profit transferred on amalgamation Nil Nil
Net accumulated loss (1,44,52,738.77) (1,97,39,503.19)
Add :Profit/ (Loss) for the year (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
(16,85,84,040.42) (1,44,52,738.77)
(16,38,20,859.47) (10,96,89,557.82)
Note : 3. Long term Borrowing
1. Unsecured
a. Loan from Govt. of India :
) For Dye House 1,16,51,000.00 1,16,51,000.00
i) For Handloom Scheme 35,00,000.00 35,00,000.00
iiiy For Cash Loss 12,48,95,276.00 10,48,95,276.00
Total 14,00,46,276.00 12,00,46,276.00

Unsecured loan from Govt. of India for Cash Loss.

The other terms and conditions of the loan as follows:

a.The loanwill carry interest @ 11% perannum

b. Maturity period of the loan will be 5 years and repayments be made in 5 annual equal instalments togather with interest on the
outstanding balance commencing from the following year. However, 50% of these loans will enjoy a two years initial grace period,
after which repayment of these loans will be effected in 3 annual equal inslaiments.

c.Inthe event of default in the repayment of principal and / or interest, interest @ 13.5% would be chargeable on all such overdue

instalment.
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Note :4 Other long term Liabilities

As at 31st
March,2018

As at 31st
March,2019

(Figure in )

Particulars

(Figure in )

() Trade Payable - -
(ii) Outstanding Liabilities 2,17,06,594.56 2,73,26,72196

Total 2,17,06,594.56 2,73,26,721.96

Note :5 Current Liabilities

As at 31st
March,2018

(Figure in T)

As at 31st

Particulars March,2019

(Figure in )

a. Trade Payable :
[) Current 1,18,89,483.91 1,10,12,763.11

Total 1,18,89,483.91 1,10,12,763.1

Note :6. Other Current Liabilities :

As at 31st
March,2018

As at 31st

Particulars March,2019

(Figure in ) (Figure in T)

[) Outstanding liability
Current 1,35,97,304.00 71,57,861.75

i) Other liability (Refer Note No. 19) 1,18,57,679.59 1,54,07,330.49
Total 2,54,54,983.59 2,25,65,192.24
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms

Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms

Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms

Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora )
Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Date: 30/07/2019
Place: Guwahati

Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
{ Shri S. L. Meena)
Chairman
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited
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Subject to our Audit Report on even date
FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

SD/-
CA A S BISWAS
Partner
M.No. 010778




NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
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NOTE : 7 (A) Head Office
(Figure in %)
Sl. PARTICULARS AS AT ADDITION AS AT LESS : DEPRECIATION
No. 31.03.2018 DURING 31.03.2019 GOVT. GRANT CHARGED
THE YEAR AS ON
31.03.2018
1 | Vehicle 1704052.50 0.00 1704052.50 0.00 1583692.59
2 | Office Equipments 963671.72 0.00 963671.72 0.00 684258.82
3 |Looms 45012.20 45012.20 0.00 4322425
4 |TV Set 14M25.00 0.00 141125.00 0.00 58581.26
5 | Bi-cycle 5002.85 0.00 5002.85 0.00 4723.87
6 | Electrical Equipments 102160.00 0.00 102160.00 0.00 63350.83
7 | Peripherals of Computer 464319.00 0.00 464319.00 0.00 352976.63
8 | Musical Instruments 16853.00 0.00 16853.00 0.00 1647435
9 | Air Conditioner 276673.29 0.00 276673.29 0.00 174334.99
10 | Furnitures & Fixtures 692206.10 2200.00 694406.10 0.00 63829715
1 | Computer 3374180.00 0.00 3374180.00 0.00 2425639.76
12 | Showroom 11058929.37 0.00 11058929.37 0.00 3480586.61
13 | Building 1821460.00 816873.00 2638333.00 0.00 123336.09
14 | Plant & Machinery 0.00 1033176.00 1033176.00 0.00 0.00
(VideoConferendngProjecior)
Total 20665645.03 1852249.00 22517894.03 0.00 9649477.22
NOTE : 7 (B) Dye House
(Figure in %)
Sl. PARTICULARS AS AT ADDITION AS AT LESS : DEPRECIATION
No. 31.03.2018 DURING 31.03.2019 GOVT. GRANT CHARGED
THE YEAR AS ON
31.03.2018
1 | Building 2238246.26 0.00 2238246.26 0.00 1920101.92
2 | Factory Building 2466086.00 0.00 2466086.00 0.00 234524772
3 | Laboratory Equipments 12532.08 0.00 12532.08 0.00 12530.08
4 | Electrical Equipments 19168.30 0.00 19168.30 0.00 19164.30
5 | Office Equipments 16471.80 0.00 16471.80 0.00 16468.80
6 | Furnitures & Fixtures 131464.76 0.00 131464.76 0.00 121865.66
7 | Temporary Shed 13660.25 0.00 13660.25 0.00 13659.25
8 |Looms 55979.79 0.00 55979.79 0.00 55978.79
9 | Vehicle 57279.00 0.00 57279.00 0.00 57278.00
TOTAL 5010888.24 0.00 5010888.24 0.00 4562294.52
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HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
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(Figure in%)
NET CARRYING RESIDUAL DEPRECIATION BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
AMOUNT VALUE TO BE
(MINIMUM PROVIDED RESIDUAL AS ON TOTAL
5% OF COST) FOR 2018-2019 VALUE 31ST MARCH
2019

120359.91 7128118 4907873 7128118 0.00 7128118

279412.90 37948.06 5563115 37948.06 185833.69 22378175

1787.95 1787.95 0.00 1787.95 0.00 1787.95

8254374 6884.25 6726.29 6884.25 68933.20 75817.45

27898 278.98 0.00 27898 0.00 27898

38809.17 5108.00 9178.08 5108.00 24523.09 29631.09

M342.37 23215.45 46740.64 2321545 41386.28 6460173

378.65 378.65 0.00 378.65 0.00 378.65

102338.30 1561.21 9491.23 1561.21 81285.86 92847.08

56108.95 45435.87 4408.88 45435.87 6264.20 51700.07

948540.24 168709.00 324987.40 168709.00 454843.84 623552.84

757834276 55054359 28140338 550543.59 6746395.79 7296939.38

251499691 131916.65 41773.60 131916.65 2341306.66 2473223.31

1033176.00 51658.80 7550132 51658.80 906015.88 957674.68

12868416.81 1106707.63 904920.70 1106707.63 10856788.49 11963496.12

(Figure in%)

NET CARRYING RESIDUAL DEPRECIATION BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
AMOUNT VALUE TO BE
(MINIMUM PROVIDED RESIDUAL AS ON TOTAL
5% OF COST) FOR 2018-2019 VALUE 31ST MARCH
2019

318144.34 M912.31 206232.03 mM912.31 0.00 m912.31

120838.28 120838.28 0.00 120838.28 0.00 120838.28

200 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

4.00 400 0.00 4,00 0.00 4.00

3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00

9599.10 959910 0.00 959910 0.00 9599.10

100 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

100 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

448593.72 242361.69 206232.03 242361.69 0.00 242361.69
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NOTE : 7 (C) Head Office

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

(Figure in )
Sl. PARTICULARS AS AT ADDITION AS AT LESS : DEPRECIATION
No. 31.03.2018 DURING 31.03.2019 GOVT. GRANT CHARGED
THE YEAR AS ON
31.03.2018
1 |Intangible (Software) | 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00 2665417.86
Total 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00 2665417.86
(Figure in %)
Sl. PARTICULARS AS AT ADDITION AS AT LESS : DEPRECIATION
No. 31.03.2018 DURING 31.03.2019 GOVT. GRANT CHARGED
THE YEAR AS ON
31.03.2018
1 |H.OTotal A 20665645.03 1852249.00 22517894.03 0.00 9649477.22
2 | Dye House Total B 5010888.24 0.00 5010888.24 0.00 456229452
3 [Intangible Total C 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00 2665417.86
G.TOTAL 28520586.27 1852249.00 30372835.27 0.00 16877189.60
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora)
Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Shri S.L. Meena)
Chairman
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

(Figure in%)
NET CARRYING RESIDUAL  DEPRECIATION BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
AMOUNT VALUE TO BE
(MINIMUM PROVIDED RESIDUAL AS ON TOTAL
5% OF COST) FOR 2018-2019 VALUE 31572(';"1‘;"0“
178635.14 142202.65 18216.26 142202.65 18216.23 160418.88
178635.14 142202.65 18216.26 142202.65 18216.23 160418.88
(Figure in )
NET CARRYING RESIDUAL  DEPRECIATION BALANCE WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
AMOUNT VALUE TO BE
(MINIMUM PROVIDED RESIDUAL AS ON TOTAL
5% OF COST) FOR 2018-2019 VALUE 31ST MARCH
2019
12868416.81 106707.63 904920.70 106707.63 10856788.49 11963496.12
44859372 242361.69 206232.03 242361.69 0.00 242361.69
178635.14 142202.65 18216.26 142202.65 18216.23 160418.88
13495645.67 1491271.97 1129368.98 1491271.97 10875004.72 12366276.69

Subject to our Audit Report on even date
FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

SD/-
CA A SBISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 Partner
Place: Guwahati M.No. 010778
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Note : 8. Current Assets

Inventories :

Particulars

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

As at 31st
March,2019

As at 31st
March,2018

( As taken, valued & certified by the management at cost or realisable
value whichever is lower)

I) Stockin trade

Total

(Figure In )

3,13,88,194.04

(Figure In )

3,79,84,834.84

3,13,88,194.04

3,79,84,834.84

Note: 9. Trade Receivables :

Particulars

As at 31st
March,2019

(Figure in )

As at 31st
March,2018

(Figure in )

(Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise )
(List Attached)

Exceeding six months :

Considered good

Total

24,93,997.25

81,79,771.95

24,93,997.25

81,79,771.95

Note: 10. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As at 31st
March,2019

(Figure in )

As at 31st
March,2018

(Figure in )

A) Balance with Banks :
At Regional Office Guwahati

With Current Account :

SBI,New Ghy Branch A/c No. 10566982760

SBI New Ghy Branch A/c No. 33510809937

Axis Bank Ltd. Paltan Bazar Branch A/c N0.375010200005401
SBI, Silpukhuri evening Branch. A/c No. 32147358428

IDBI, Chandmari Branch, A/c No. 1207102000001724
Corporation Bank, Panbazar A/c No. 510101006441520

1,25,76,299.33 2,57,96,129.59
28,569.20 35,92,505.50
36,711.10 36,711.10
1,10,191.63 1,82,572.80
3,59,710.28 7,63,650.07
99,882 99,882.00
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

i) At Liason Office, New Delhi
With Current Account :
SBI, R.K.Puram Branch. A/c No.10932786136

iiiy At Purbashree New Delhi :
With Current Account :
Canara Bank, Parliament Street Branch A/c No. 1098201005052

iv) At Purbashree Shillong :
With Current Account :
SBI,Malki Branch A/c No. 10031890377
do
do
SBI,Police Bazar A/c No. 10881228213
Indian Overseas Bank,Shillong Branch A/c N0.054102000000247

v) At Purbashree Bangalaru :
With Current Account :
SBI, Main Branch,A/c N0.10977240357
SBI, Main Branch,A/c No.30215344978

vi) At Purbashree Chennai :
With Current Account :
SBI,Thousand Light Branch, A/c N0.10640563471
SBI,Thousand Light Branch, A/c No.30193054586

vii) At Purbashree Kolkata
With Current Account :
SBI, Dhakuria Branch,A/c No0.30220014306
SBI, Dhakuria Branch,A/c No.11052269335

Total (A)

11,07,786.14 11,98,648.64
11,62,207.04 15,27,831.00
9,883.34 10,532.34
1,27,991.22 3,69,630.34
13,543.43 13,779.43
1,18,464.69 1,21,025.04
10,417.18 11,066.18
52,062.04 4,56,820.74
13,425.42 14,074.42
43,161.50 43,810.50
1,14,331.14 15,05,141.79
1,59,84,636.68 3,57,43,811.48

Page 45




NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note: 10. Cash and Cash Equivalents

B) Cash in hand:
At Regional Office, Ghy 4,709.00 21,744.00
At Purbashree Emporium, Guwahati 3,28,150.00 1,47,543.00
do (1,505.00)
CPC Sales Counter 18,139.00 64,297.53
At Purbashree Emporium, Shillong 18,857.00 79,131.00
do
At Purbashree Emporium, New Delhi 2,65,232.00 1,86,604.00
Do
At Purbashree Emporium, Kolkata 9,076.72 1,996.72
At Purbashree Emporium, Bangalaru 4,785.00 3,820.00
At Purbashree Emporium, Chennai 8,870.00 7,177.09
At Liasion Office, New Delhi 36,579.45 13,862.45
Total (B) 6,94,398.17 5,14,670.79
C ) Remittance in Transit
Regional Office, Guwahati 7,87,216.22 7,87,216.22
Total (C) 7,87,216.22 7,87,216.22
G.Total (A+B+C) 1,74,66,251.07 3,70,45,698.49

Sd/-
Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

sd/-
{ Smt. Samita Arora)
Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Date: 30/07/2019
Place: Guwahati

Sd/-
Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
{ Shri S. L. Meena)
Chairman
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited
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Sd/-
Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Subject to our Audit Report on even date
FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN No: 306137E

SD/-
CA A S BISWAS
Partner
MNo. 010778



NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note: 11. Short Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured considered goods- advances recoverable in cash or

Kind or Value to be received)

( A) Regional Office
Staff Advance 28,12,369.64 43,50,940.64
Festival Advance 62,706.00 61,506.00
Advance Wages 3,950.00 3,950.00
Advance TA/DA 7,24,840.00 21,02,669.00
Advance LTC 88,419.00 88,419.00
Advance Rent 2,42,357.25 2,42,357.25
Group Gratuity Fund 5,000.00 5,000.00
Advance to Party 1,73,000.00 1,73,000.00
TDS on FDR 3,05,862.00 4,48,892.00
Other Schemes 39,95,416.00 39,95,416.00
Integrated Design and Tech. Dev. Project 19,438.00 19,438.00
Exhibition Advance 1,24,193.80 1,24,193.80
TDS on Party 3,35,317.53 3,04,14353
Scheme Expenses Grant Receivable 8,19,410.20 8,19,410.20
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2016-17) 37,50,897.00 97,48,082.00
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2017-18) 3,67,51,398.35 3,71,79,953.35
Exhibition Expenses Grant Receivable (2018-19) 44,05,790.00
Development of dedicated Cluster 86,492.00 40,000.00
Technical Training Programme 11,65,350.00 11,10,770.00
Visual Merchandiser -
Total (A) 5,58,72,206.77 6,08,18,140.77

(B) CPC/Dye House
Advance to Party 45,276.00 45,276.00
Total (B) 45,276.00 45,276.00
Total (A+B) 5,59,17,482.77 6,08,63,416.77

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Subject to our Audit Report on even date

FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

Shri Monaram Swargiary Smt. Archita Chakraborty Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms

Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora) ( Shri S.L. Meena) Sd/-
Director Chairman CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms  North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Partner
Place: Guwahati Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited M.No. 010778
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

Note: 12. Other Current Assets

Particulars

As at 31st

March,2019

As at 31st

March,2018

Security Deposit:

(Figure In )

(Figure In )

Head Office 4,49,621.75 3,49,621.75
Dye House 17,405.00 17,405.00
Total 4,67,026.75 3,67,026.75

Note: 13. Revenue from operations

As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2019 March,2018
(Figure in T) (Figure in Y)
Sale of Products 4,68,24,882.27 18,17,33,588.50
Total 4,68,24,882.27 18,17,33,588.50

Note: 14. Other Income

As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2019 March,2018
(Figure in Y) (Figure in )
Misc. receipts 9,39,079.47 8,32,245.00
Int. on FDR - 5,69,151.00
Management Fees/ Administration Service Charge ( Exhibition ) 3,82,565.00 80,57,124.05
Total 13,21,644.47 94,58,520.05

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Shri Monaram Swargiary Smt. Archita Chakraborty Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastem Handiicrafts and Handlooms North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms

Subject to our Audit Report on even date
FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora) ( Shri S.L. Meena) Sd/-
Director Chairman CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms  North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Partner
Place: Guwahati Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited M.No. 010778
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

Note: 15. Increase/Decrease in Stock

Particulars

NOTE TO THE AECQUNTS FQR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST M/

,2019

Opening Stock
Closing Stock

Increase/Decrease in Stock

As on 31st March,2019 As on 31st March,2018
(Figure in %) (Figure in %)
3,79,84,834.84 2,92,53,906.00

3,13,88,194.04 3,79,84,834.84
65,96,640.80 (87,30,928.84)

Note: 16. Employees Benefit Expenses

Particulars

Salary & Allow. (MD)

Wages

LTC

Salaries & Allow.(others)
Medical Reimbursement
Medical Reimbursement (MD)

Total (A)
Contribution to PF
Staff Welfare
Gratuity

Total (B)
G.Total (A+B)

As on 31st March,2019 As on 31st March,2018
(Figure In %) (Figure In %)
13,03,869.00 12,99,199.00
8,05,397.00 8,10,053.00
19,420.00
2,39,27,231.00 2,29,56,553.00
2,85,204.00 2,35,221.00
9,050.00 1,98,045.00
2,63,30,751.00 2,55,18,491.00
25,07,221.00 28,39,181.00
63,935.86 43,108.70
33,88,902.00
59,60,058.86 28,82,289.70
3,22,90,809.86 2,84,00,780.70

Note: 17. Interest & Finance Cost

As on 31st March,2019 As on 31st March,2018
Particulars (Figure In %) (Figure In )
Bank Charges 3,02,157.35 6,92,379.82
Total 3,02,157.35 6,92,379.82
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Subject to our Audit Report on even date

Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer
North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary

Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-

( Smt. Samita Arora)

Date: 30/07/2019
Place: Guwabhati

Director

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director

North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Shri S. L. Meena)
Chairman

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited
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Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

Sd/-
CA A S BISWAS
Partner
M.No. 010778



NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note :18 OTHER EXPENSES

Exhibition Expenses Rs. 44,05,790

Income from Exhibition Rs. 44,05,790 NIL NIL
Repairs & Maintenance 9,63,087.00 6,46,778.62
Electricity 9,40,149.00 8,88,240.00
Postage;Telegraph;Telephone & Fax 5,05,161.40 6,42,422.00
TA/ DA /Convayance 38,85,040.00 33,65,948.00
Printing & Stationary 6,92,275.00 7,03,256.50
Vehicle Running Expenses 6,14,053.00 3,55,407.00
Vehicle Repairing Expenses 57,318.00 85,792.00
Insurance 1,56,762.00 2,50,447.00
Fees & Subscription 81,936.00 53,317.87
Mol / Board Meeting Expenses 17,91.00 1,04,119.00
Office Expenses 2,17,198.00 1,57,009.00
News Paper & Periodicals 2,485.00 2,499.00
Advertisement & Publicity 10,83,626.00 16,05,361.00
Misc. Expenses 45,153.00 1,36,841.00
Entertainment 3,33,005.00 1,32,507.00
Renewal & Registration 92,300.00 37,998.00
Rates & Taxes 59,388.00 81,002.00
Freight Outward 6,51,807.00 11,07,024.00
Packing & forwarding 1,29,564.00 84,218.00
Exhibition Expenses Non Reimbursable 7,17,597.00 7,40,629.00
Audit Expenses 1,28,989.00 85,092.00
Sitting fee 9,000.00 1,500.00
Annual General Meeting Expenses at Kolkata 1,03,353.00
Hindi Divas 7,962.00

Awarness Programme 27,885.00

Swachh Bharat Abhiyan 54,306.00

Training Expenses 1,81,000.00

Rent 43,98,679.00 38,67,706.00
Total (A) 1,60,53,636.40 1,52,38,466.99

Payment to Auditors and Others

Audit Fees 1,68,010.00 47,150.00
Professional Fees 1,39,930.00 1,34,985.00

Legal Fees 14,500.00 45,970.00
Consultancy fee 35,000.00

Total (B) 3,22,440.00 2,63,105.00

Grand Total (A+B) 1,63,76,076.40 1,55,01,571.99

Page 50




NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note: 18(A). Extra-ordinary items (Prior period items)

Printing & Stationery 950.00

Purchase of Handicrafts Items 10,77,839.00 3,19,680.00
Exhibition Expenses (2012-13 to 2015-16)

Salary & Allow.( Leave encashment) (54,286.00)

Gratuity 33,14,113.00

Pub ( E) New Delhi

TA/DA, Convayance 4,16,020.00 5,77,410.00
Medical 5,900.00

Wages

( Staff Advance) 1,205.00
Exhibition Expenses 3,115.00
Digital Kit 4,199.00
Training Expenses (45,000.00)
LTC 10,000.00
Purchase of Handlooms item 14,54,109.00 1,54,775.00
Interest o FDR 4,391.00
CPF (91,193.00) (63,720.00)
Audit fee 3,680.00
Management fee (2016-17) (17,20,000.00)
Forest Royalty (10,055.00)
Vat on Forest Royalty (16,700.00)
Income Tax on Forest Royalty (372.00)
Vat Payable (1,33,100.90)
Depriciation ( Intensible Assets) 2,94,133.51
TDS on Govt. Sale 60,955.00
Bank Charges ( Malki Branch), Shillong (155.00)
Rent 16,000.00

Purchase of Handloom (Con) 1,35,123.00

Outstanding Liabilities 12,31,169.00

Advertisement & Publicity 8,400.00

Vehicle Running Expenses 20,601.00

Sundry Creditors 3,93,176.00

Visual Marchendiser (8,390.00)

Exhibition Expenses Payable (5,40,000.00)

Security Deposit (1,00,000.00)

Renovation Payable (4,320.00)

Total 72,75,211.00 (5,55,559.39)

Sd/-
Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Sd/-
Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary

Sd/-
Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director

North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms

Subject to our Audit Report on even date

FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora) ( Shri S. L. Meena) Sd/-
Director Chairman CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms  North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Partner
Place: Guwahati Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited M.No. 010778
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NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note: 19. Other liabilities

NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

( A) Regional Office

Wages payable 55,857.00 55,857.00
TA/DA Payable 79,796.00 1,05,543.00
GIP 22,937.00 13,749.00
Salary payable 7,49,681.00 4,37,974.00
Professional Tax 6,517.00

LIC 46,364.00 41,730.00
CPF Employees share - 2,83,731.00
Export Promotion of Handicrafts and Artistics Textile from NER 2,47,550.00 7,38,195.00
Union 6,014.00 7,401.00
Skill Development Training Programme to Artisan of NER 3,97,907.00 8,34,387.00
Design and Tech.Dev.workshop 12,85,960.00 12,65,359.00
Earnest money 11,896.00 11,896.00
Dilli Haat Exhibition 12,23,700.00 12,23,700.00
Demonstration & Promtion Technology Scheme ( DoNER ) 13,393.00 10,13,393.00
Capacity Building Programme NER 6,75,399.00 6,75,399.00
Renovation Payable - 4,320.00
NEILIT ( Computer Software A/c) 6,89,180.00 6,89,180.00
G.S.T 17,22,982.59 14,22,370.49
Income Tax 40,686.00
Medical Payable 38,133.00 9,231.00
Special Exhibition Expenses Payable ( Aizawl) 6,88,356.00
Visual Merchandiser 40,803.00 3,73,835.00
NER Textile Promotion Scheme 7,50,000.00 7,50,000.00
Artisan & Weavers Facilitation Centre 37,92,120.00 40,00,000.00
Exhibition Expenses Payable - 7,17,188.00
Freight & Handling Payable 3,850.00
Communal Harmony 1,490.00

Total 1,18,57,679.59 1,54,07,330.49

Note: 20. Purchases

Purchase of Handicrafts 1,62,52,465.00 6,96,16,261.00
Purchase of Handlomms 2,18,21,146.00 7,93,51,847.00
Purchase of Tea 2,17,823.00

Purchase Yarn 16,130.00

Total 3,83,07,564.00 14,89,68,108.00

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Subject to our Audit Report on even date

Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary

Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director

FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms FRN No: 306137E
Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora) ( Shri S. L. Meena) Sd/-
Director Chairman CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms  North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Partner
Place: Guwahati Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited M.No. 010778

Page 52



NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT NOTE ON ACCOUNTS
CORPORATION LIMITED

Note :21 Notes on Accounts

1. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A.Fixed Assets: Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and by adopting the provisions of Companies Act 2013.
B.Stockin Trade: Stock in Trade has been valued at cost or market price, whicheveris lower.
C.Depreciation: Depreciation during the year has been calculated in straight line method as per Companies Act 2013.
D.The assets and liabilities are stated at historical cost.
E.The Corporation adopts accrual basis of accounting.

F. Sales and receipts are stated at net figures and are exclusive of discount on both consignment and Corporation’s sale. North
East Artisans, Weavers and Consignment parties sale these goods in Corporation’s Cash memo at Showroom and Exhibition
and sales are shown in Corporation account.

G. Annual Accounts: Annual Accounts are prepared on the basis of Branch Auditor’s Reports received from the Purbashree
Emporium/Regional Sales Promotion Office/Unit of the Corporation.

2.The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA) approved the Revival Plan of NEHHDC on 21st February, 2013. As per Govt. of
India letter no. 6/8/2009-NEHHDC Vol. lll,, dated 29-04-2014, the total financial outlay under the Revival Plan both fund and non-
fund based is Rs.91.56 crores. Out of this outlay, fund based support of Rs.6.50 crores was proposed for infusion as fresh equity by
the Govt. of India to the Corporation in two year period. The amount of Rs.6.50 Crore has already been received by the Corporation
in two instalments (Rs.4.00 crores and Rs.2.50 crores) during the year 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively. The necessary statutory
requirements to increase the Authorized Capital was completed. Accordingly the equity was brought under the Share capital
during the year 2015-16.

3.The dispute of the Regional Office Building, Guwahati has been settled by the Hon’ble Gauhati High Court with the payment of
Rs. 18,21,460/- to Promoter who filed suit in the Guwahati High Court earlier. M/s NEHHDC has registered the Regional office
Building with the payment of Registration fee of Rs.2,33,400.00 and Stamp duty of Rs.5,83,473.00 and took the said Building into

Fixed Assets.

4, An advance of Rs.1,77,250/- was paid to M/s Radhanjali Housing Co operative Society Limited for a plot of land for the Dye
House Project at Garchuk ,Guwahati 35. The Sale Deed is yet to be executed and this amount is being shown as Advance in the
accounts since 1985-86. A title suit has been filed on 27th June 2017 under T.5.N0.302 in the court of Civil Judge, Kamrup (M),
Guwahati against seller and the guarantor Shri Radha Borah, son of Late Ghanakanta Borah, Secretary of M/s Radhanjali Housing

Cooperative Society Limited, Rajgarh Road, Police Station :- Chandmari Guwahati-781003, Dist:- Kamrup ( Metro) Guwahati.

5. Because of the innumerability of the items traded, the quantitative details in respect of Purchases, Sales, Opening Stock and
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
NOTE ON ACCOUNTS HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

6. Travelling Expenses during the years. is Rs.37,25,484.00 (include Managing Director’s travelling expenses amounting to

Rs.6,72,323.00 (previous year TA/DA Rs. 31,56,031.00 and include Managing Directors Travelling expenses Rs.7,87,323.00).

7.Medical Expenses during the year is Rs. 2,94,254.00 ( including Managing Director’s medical expenses Rs.9,050.00 (previous year
Medical Rs.4,33,266.00 including Managing Director’s Medical expenses Rs.1,98,045.00).

8. Salary and allowances is Rs. 2,52,31,100.00 ( including Managing Director s Rs.13,03,869.00 ( previous year Salary & Allowances
Rs.2,42,55,752.00 including Managing Director’s salary & allowances Rs.12,99,199.00).

9.The previous year’s figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged, wherever considered necessary.

10. The Corporation has not prepared ‘Trading Account’ of Dye House as the same is not in operation and was closed down in 1994

as per Govt. Order.

1. The Corporation follows Accounting Standard AS 12 while Accounting for various Grants-in-Aid received during the year. The

Grants-in-Aid are mainly for conducting exhibitions, Crafts Bazaar, Special events and training programmes.

12. As per the Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region’s Letter No. A-33022/2/99-Admn-|, dated 13th December, 2018 the

rate of interest on Working Capital Loan and interest in the event of default are replaced as below:-

Sl. Financial Sanction order No & date Rate of Interest / interest Rate of Interest / interest
No Year issued by Ministry of DoNER | in the event of default mentioned in the event of default
in the Sanction order to be replace by
1 2012-13 A-33.22/2/99-Admn-| (Vol.ll) Interest @ 14.5% 13.5%
dated 30th August, 2012 interest in the event
of default @ 17% 16.0%
2 201314 A-33.22/2/99-Admn-| (Vol.ll) Interest @ 14.5% 13.5%
dated 4th July, 2013 interest in the event
of default @ 17% 16.0%
3 2014-15 A-33.22/2/99-Admn-I (Vol.ll) Interest @ 14.5% 13.5%
dated 19th August, 2014 interest in the event
of default @ 17% 16.0%
4 2015-16 A-33.22/2/99-Admn-| Interest @ 14.5% 13.5%
dated 12th October, 2015 interest in the event
of default @ 17% 16.0%

Page 54



NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
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5 2016-17 A-33.22/2/99-Admn-I Interest @ 14.5% 11.00%
dated 4th March, 2017 interest in the event

of default @ 17% 13.50%

6 2017-18 -33.22/2/99-Admn-| Interest @ 14.5% 1.00%
dated 29th March, 2018 interest in the event

of default @ 17% 13.50%

13. The Corporation has not made provisions for interest — both normal and panel interest on loan granted by the Govt. of India on
the ground that proposal has been submitted to the Government for conversion of the entire loan amount along with unpaid
accumulated interest either into grant or equity or writing it off altogether. The total accrued un provided interest till 31.03.2019
amounted to Rs.18.49 crore vide corporation’s proposal No/HHDC/CO/P&D/186/2017/568, dated 20th Feb, 2018, which was
approved by the Board in its 132 meeting held on 5th March, 2019 at Guwahati. The details are asunder:-

2012-13 | 01.04.2012 Un provided interest ( Opening balance) 48.35
Penal Interest @ 16% on opening balance ( 01.04.2012) of Govt. Loan of Rs.36,50,95,276.00 5.84
Interest @13.5% on the Govt. Loan of Rs. 2,00,00,000.00 received on dated 20.09.2012 ( 192 days) 014
Total 54.33
2013-14 | 01.04.2013 Un provided interest ( Opening balance) 54.33
Penal Interest @ 16% on opening balance ( 01.04.2013) of Govt. Loan of Rs.38,50,95,276.00 6.16
Interest @13.5% on the Govt. Loan of Rs. 2,00,00,000.00 received on dated 15.07.2013 ( 259 days ) 0.19
Total 60.68
2014-15 | 01.04.2014 Un provided interest ( Opening balance) 60.68

Less : - Following the approval by the Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs ( CCEA ) accorded | (-) 47.04
(21.02.2013) approval for the conversion of Govt. of India loan of Rs.36.02 crore and outstanding
interest of Rs.47.04 crore as on 31.12.2011 into equity and simultaneous write off the equity
against accumulated losses under the Revival Plan of NEHHDC ( Rs.38,50,95,276.00 -
Rs.36,02,00,000.00 = Rs2,48,95,276.00

Balance 13.64
Penal Interest @ 16% on opening balance ( 01.04.2014) of Govt. Loan of Rs.2,48,95,276.00 0.40
Interest @13.5% on the Govt. Loan of Rs. 2,00,00,000.00 received on dated 27.08.2014 ( 216 days ) 0.16
Total 14.20
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2015-16 | 01.04.2015 Un provided interest ( Opening balance) 14.20
Penal Interest @ 16% on opening balance ( 01.04.2015) of Govt. Loan of Rs.4,48,95,276.00 0.72
Interest @13.5% on the Govt. Loan of Rs. 2,00,00,000.00 received on dated 02.11.2015 (150 days ) on
Total 15.03
2016-17 | 01.04.2016 Un provided interest ( Opening balance) 15.03
Penal Interest @ 13.5% on opening balance ( 01.04.2016) of Govt. Loan of Rs.6,48,95,276.00 0.88
Interest @11% on the Govt. Loan of Rs. 2,00,00,000.00 received on dated 24.03.2017 ( 07 days) 0.00
Total 15.91
2017-18 | 01.04.2017 Un provided interest ( Opening balance) 15.91
Penal Interest @ 13.5% on opening balance ( 01.04.2017) of Govt. Loan of Rs.8,48,95,276.00 115
Interest @11% on the Govt. Loan of Rs. 2.00 crore received on dated 31.03.2018 0.00
Total 17.06
2018-19 | 01.04.2018 Un provided interest ( Opening balance) 17.06
Penal Interest @ 13.5% on opening balance ( 01.04.2017) of Govt. Loan of Rs.8,48,95,276.00 142
Interest @11% on the Govt. Loan of Rs. 2.00 crore received on dated 31.03.2019 0.01
Total 18.49

14. Management Fee/Administrative Charges on account of conduct of Exhibitions, Craft Bazaars and Training Programmes etc are
receivable from North Eastern Council, Shillong, Ministry of DONER, New Delhi and Development Commissioner ( Handicrafts),

New Delhi and has been accounted for as OtherIncome.

15. As per CRAG 's Comments on Profitability : Statement of Profit and Loss expenses Employees Benefit Expenses ( Note17) :

Rs.284.01lakh.

The aboveis understated by Rs. 33.14 lakhs due to short provision in respect of contribution towards gratuity fund payable to LIC of
India in the year 2017-18.

NEHHDC has now provided Gratuity amount of Rs.33.14 lakhs as previous year expenses by crediting Outstanding liabilities during

the financial year 2018-19.

16. As per the CRAG’s Observation, Audit Note 1, on Balance Sheet /Equity and Liabilities/ Other Long-term Liabilities:

Rs.2,73,26,721.96
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NOTE ON ACCOUNTS

The above Head is understated by Rs. 7, 40,710.50 due to inclusion of debit balance under the above head in the year 2017-18.
NEHHDC has now made adjustment accordingly during the financial year 2018-19.

17. As per the C&AG s Observation, Audit Note 2, on Balance Sheet /Equity and Liabilities/ Current Liabilities Trade Payable/
Current: Rs.1,10,12,763.11

The above Head is understated by Rs. 4,02,671.00 due to inclusion of debit balance under the above head in the year 2017-18 .

NEHHDC has now made necessary adjustment accordingly during the financial year 2018-19.

18. As per the C&AG s Observation, Audit Note 3, on Balance Sheet/Assets/ Current Assets/ Short term Loans and Advances
Rs.6,08,63,416.77

The above Head is understated by Rs. 3,28,639.92 due to inclusion of credit balance under the above head in the year 2017-18 .

NEHHDC has now made necessary adjustment accordingly during the financial year 2018-19.

19. As per the C&AG s Observation, Audit Note 4 Statement of Profit and Loss Account / Revenue/ Revenue from Operation (

Note 14) Rs.18,17,33,588.50

The Artisans and Weavers sell their goods through NEHHDC’s Cash memo in the Showrooms and Exhibitions. Hence the Company

follows the practice of inclusion of sales made by the Artisans and Weavers and treats the same as Revenue from operation.

Sd/-
Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora)
Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Date: 30/07/2019
Place: Guwahati

Sd/-
Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Shri S. L. Meena)
Chairman
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited
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Sd/-
Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Subject to our Audit Report on even date
FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

SD/-
CA A S BISWAS
Partner
M.No. 010778



GROUPING OF SALES AND PURCHASES NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

SALES (Figure in %)
1 Bangalore RSPO 2,53,600.00 7,57,289.00 - 10,16,433.00
2 Chennai RSPO 4,41,383.00 5,76,711.00 2,79,065.00 9,65,992.00
3 Kolkata Showroom 14,07,736.00 21,45,193.00 13,32,518.00 69,65,803.00
4 New Delhi Showroom 15,39,289.50 24,92,766.00 12,05,349.00 33,40,157.00
5 Shillong Showroom 7,63,813.00 - 13,28,981.00 12,71,246.00
6 Guwahati Showroom 19,89,125.00 2,59,251.00 53,94,308.27 51,93,707.00
7 CPC/Crafts Museum 2,10,408.00 2,201.00 70,574.00 -
8 Corporatition 60,433.00 - - -
TOTAL 66,65,787.50 62,33,411.00 96,10,795.27 1,87,53,338.00
OTHER INCOME (Figure in )
1 Misc. Receipts 9,39,079.47
2 Interest on FDR -
3 Management Fees/ Administrative Service Charge ( Exhibition ) 3,82,565.00
TOTAL 13,21,644.47
PURCHASES (Figure in %)
1 Bangalore RSPO - -1 5,53,935.00 7,93,464.00 3,31,83,050.00
2 Chennai RSPO - -1 4,49,416.00 7,26,081.00 3,25,50,210.00
3 Kolkata Showroom 90,600.00 -1 19,02,899.00 | 54,18,281.00 3,51,86,451.00
4 | New Delhi Showroom - -| 72,1,933.00 | 34,94,206.00 2,64,83,976.00
5 Shillong Showroom 13,350.00 - - 8,21,897.00 9,62,990.00
6 |Guwahati Showroom - 27,685.00 67,461.00 1,61,626.00 26,180.00
7 |CPC/Crafts Museum - - - - -
8 |Corporate Office 59,62,871.00 | 69,85,633.00 - | 33,92,273.00| 2,17,823.00 | 16,130.00| 2,05,75,251.00
TOTAL 60,66,821.00 | 70,13,318.00 [1,01,85,644.00 |1,48,07,828.00| 2,17,823.00 | 16,130.00| 14,89,68,108.00
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Subject to our Audit Report on even date
Shri Monaram Swargiary Smt. Archita Chakraborty Shri Dhiraj Thakuria FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director Chartered Accountants
North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms FRN No: 306137E
Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora) ( Shri S. L. Meena) Sd/-
Director Chairman CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms  North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Partner
Place: Guwahati Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited M.No. 010778
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NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &

HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

GROUPING OF SALES AND PURCHASES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Figure in%)
20,27,322.00 1,60,122.00 18,67,200.00
2,43,965.00 63,515.00 - 25,70,631.00 2,76,925.50 22,93,705.50
2,49,271.00 1,48,386.00 1,22,48,907.00 - 122,48,907.00
46,36,506.00 11,40,000.00 1,43,54,067.50 17,204.00 1,43,36,863.50
1,07,679.00 34,71,719.00 47,304.00 34,24,415.00
- 1,28,36,391.27 6,75,607.00 1,21,60,784.27
3,363.00 2,86,546.00 - 2,86,546.00
1,46,028.00 - 2,06,461.00 - 2,06,461.00
52,75,770.00 13,51,901.00 111,042.00 4,80,02,044.77 1,77,162.50 4,68,24,882.27
STOCK STATEMENT AS ON 31ST MARCH'19
1 Bangalore Showroom 7,02,454.00 5,04,337.00 - - 12,06,791.00
2 [Chennai Showroom 8,27,006.00 9,13,376.00 - - 17,40,382.00
3 |Kolkata Showroom 13,59,132.50 33,64,917.00 - - 47,24,049.50
4 | Shillong Showroom 5,91,962.00 20,71,557.00 - - -
5 |Guwahati Showroom and
extension counter Rehabari | 19,04,543.00 79,02,873.00 17,550.00 - 98,24,966.00
6 |[Central Warehouse CPC
Garchuk, Guwahati 13,48,389.00 5,53,977.00 - - 19,02,366.00
New Delhi Showroom 38,58,118.00 47,96,614.00 - 37,598.54 86,92,330.54
8 |[CPC/ Crafts Museum,
Guwabhati 6,40,079.00 7,74,187.00 - - 14,14,266.00
9 |Regional Office, Guwahati - 18,83,043.00 - - 18,83,043.00
TOTAL 1,12,31,683.50 2,27,64,881.00 17,550.00 37,598.54 3,13,88,194.04
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Subject to our Audit Report on even date

Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer

Development Corporation Limited

Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary

Development Corporation Limited
Sd/-

{ Smt. Samita Arora)

Date: 30/07/2019
Place: Guwahati

Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Shri Dhiraj Thakuria

Managing Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastem Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms

Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-

( Shri S. L. Meena)

Chairman
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN No: 306137E

Sd/-

CA A S BISWAS

Partner

M.No. 010778



NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
AS ON 31.03.2019

Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items (5,41,31,301.65)
Add:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 11,29,368.98
Depreciation not charged in earlier year - 11,29,368.98
(5,30,01,932.67)
Less:
Depreciation excess Charged earlier year -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (5,30,01,932.67)
Adjusted For
Increase in Trade Payables 8,76,720.80
Increase Qutstanding Liabilities 8,19,314.85
Decrease in Other Current Liabilities (35,49,650.90)
Decrease in Trade Receivables 56,85,774.70
Decrease in Inventory 65,96,640.80
Decrease in Short term Loans & Advances 49,45,934.00
Increase in Other Current assets (1,00,000.00)
Increase in Other Long term Liabilities - Advance from Customers -
Increase in Long-term loans & advances-Security Deposits -
Cash Generated from Operations (3,77,27,198.42)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) (3,77,27,198.42)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Tangible Assets (18,52,249.00)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (18,52,249.00)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase in Short Term Borrowings
Increase in Long Term Borrowings 2,00,00,000.00
Interest Paid
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C) 2,00,00,000.00
D. Net Increase /decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (1.95,79,447.42)
E. Cash & cash Equivalents at the beginning of period 3,70,45,698.49
F. Cash & cash Equivalents at the end of period 1,74,66,251.07
G. Net Increase/decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (F-E) (1,95,79,447.42)
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Subject to our Audit Report on even date

Shri Monaram Swargiary Smt. Archita Chakraborty Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Asstt. Accounts Officer Company Secretary Managing Director
North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms ~ North Eastemn Handicrafts and Handlooms

FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
{ Smt. Samita Arora) ( Shri S. L. Meena) Sd/-
Director Chairman CA A S BISWAS
Date: 30/07/2019 North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms  North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Partner
Place: Guwahati Development Corporation Limited Development Corporation Limited M.No. 010778




NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &

HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

EXHIBITION EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

KOLKATA EMPORIUM
Crafts Bazar - - - -
Exhibition - - - -
Special Event 2 - 5,00,000.00 7,11,822.00 -
BANGALORE RSPO
Crafts Bazar 1 - - 10,07,017.00 -
Exhibition 1 - 2,81,250.00 2,76,037.00 -
Special Event - - - -
CHENNAI RSPO
Crafts Bazar 1 - - 9,99,493.00 -
Exhibition 1 - 2,81,250.00 3,37,793.00 -
Special Event - - - -
NEW DELHI EMPORIUM
Crafts Bazar 1 - - | 23,98,768.00 -
Exhibition 1 - 2,81,250.00 - -
Special Event 1 - 1,97,840.00 11,67,040.00 -
CORPORATE OFFICE
Crafts Bazar - - - -
Exhibition - - - -
Special Event 1 - - 49,410.00 -
Total - 25,41,590.00 | 69,47,380.00 44,05,790.00
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Shri Monaram Swargiary
Asstt. Accounts Officer
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
( Smt. Samita Arora)
Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Date: 30/07/2019
Place: Guwahati

Smt. Archita Chakraborty
Company Secretary
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Shri S. L. Meena)
Chairman
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Shri Dhiraj Thakuria
Managing Director
North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms
Development Corporation Limited

Subject to our Audit Report on even date
FOR A S BISWAS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 306137E

SD/-
CA A S BISWAS
Partner
M.No. 010778




NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS &
S T COMPROLER S HANDLOOMS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NORTH EASTERN HANDICRAFTS & HANDLOOMS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements North Eastern Handicrafts & Handlooms Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is/are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This
is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30th July 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of North Eastern Handicrafts & Handlooms Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries

of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to

any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors' report under section143(6)(b) of the Act.

Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of the
Date: 24.09.2019 Comptroller & Auditor General of India
( Q "1/
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Siifiam 1 fawar & aen faia wfaaes W stidfie foxita fremr staata fefa & seeme = il = wfshan % e feaft §
wEea 9 e wehar e |

D ILOREGE

TR TAER a9 T Wad Yol 9ol TIEiehivl % STER HU-t o1 94t Hag aeaii & gl # forita wfvaes w erfafie faxita
=T womedt STuate & a9 59 oie o iaieh faxia s s fo fasita wiee W §, 31 |, 2019 9 snfaa g1
AR €9 § TREATTA § | T8 T o ST Ui Sl SIS 3N Aee TSy 3% 31edl gRI 9K farita wiiea
o Siaies foxita FEvl o STeheTor o MEed e | stiafien e o wey & s € | Aaar & STIER 1 31T S0 &
-1 37T GuftE! aen 59 o & gadh & dewd o sraman man & qen diesmsit 2016 W saman mnd

Fd
T o forara dg e,
el @R
THART : 306137 §

(¥ wuw frama )
WM : TERR weurft
feie : 30 S, 2019 w4, 010778

U 33



31 W, 2019 YA gEaryTed Ud gerehiat
T T T fam fafies
N=HOC
foreti, Femera feera dsiiera wr@ie™
gloaet qen Saeriat
VRN "
I YA 1 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
IRfera aen snfys 2 (16,38,20,859.47) (10,96,89,563.82)
VIaT 3mrae i =it Frerdvor & wifaa ¥
Ix—=re] Sereritat
SelenTTeTeh 01 3 14,00,46,276.00 12,00,46,276.00
311 <ttty eIl 4 2,17,06,594.56 2,73,26,72196
Wit & eeial (fraer)
il EGEURR]
MR YTad 5 1,18,89,483.91 110,12,763.1
3 4] SAQIAt 6 2,54,54,983.59 2,25,65,192.24
Wit ST Jrae™
12,02,76,478.59 15,62,61,389.49
- B/~ /-
off A w@fard itAcht safeiar wehard 8it &R S
e o SATHHR Ut wiee vay e,
YAl BERIe To SUHTE Tal SHIRIeT To gUhTE ot TEed T gHhTs
o i fafies formre Fm fafaes fomre Fm fafaes
v/~ /-
situet |itar SRigr ot TQ. T@. Hiow
AR gared ar mﬂg&r i
FCGREREll ol BRI
o fm fafaes o fm fafiaes



faerta m fafues

319, 2019
e ol qoT-ua

31 ¥, 2019 31 W, 2018
GED GG
(2% H) (3w H)

EIESICERE ISR 7 1,23,66,276.71 1,14,64,76153

R-arfaes Fufaai 7 1,78,635.16
ST o fag s1fim 1,77,250.00 1,77,250.00

* ﬁ *
gag 8 3,13,88,194.04 3,79,84,834.84
Jreardg ¢ 9 24,93,997.25 81,79,771.95
STehe, YT THhE Tl 10 1,74,66,251.07 3,70,45,698.49
GfeTaaRrei o a9 3Tfm N 5,59,17,482.77 6,08,63,416.77
34 ] St 12 4,67,02675 3,67,026.75
12,02,76,478.59 15,62,61,395.49
WETAYUl i@ Hfeaal T WRi9T 21
aer faxia faawon uw feoutt
FOE ﬁfegﬁ TR ey wfaereT 1 fowa
T ™ foaam g s
S AERR
THIRTA H. : 306137 §
. it g vy famamw
feie : 30 S8, 2019 A, 010778.
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faerra fom fafaes

31 W=, 2019 31 W=, 2018
qch GED
(e H) _ (3Fw o)
TR ¥ ISR 13 4,68,24,882.27 18,17,33,588.50
3 14 13,21,644.47 94,58,520.05
' : 4814652674  19,11,92,108.55
LR 20 3,83,07,564.00 14,89,68,108.00
HHEAR] oY 4 16 3,22,90,809.86 2,84,00,780.70
= a4 fa<da s 17 3,02,157.35 6,92,379.82
T 7 11,29,368.98 16,28,991.85
3 =g 18 1,63,76,076.40 1,55,01,571.99
W i qhe/q8 T 15 65,96,640.80 (87,30,928.84)
FAET 9,50,02,617.39 18,64,60,903.52
TR, STHIYROT WM 91 S99 & g8 eni/efT (4,68,56,090.65) 47,31,205.03
STETHR 9 (T 31afy & = ) 18A (72,75,211.00) 5,55,559.39
FTATYRYT TR T HIRAIVN & Ui /&I (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
IR & & /e (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
ETeC
=Y
fiTg T 9i/hfse
i SR WEA 9 Sfafy &1 o/ (71f) (5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
YfEer 9 w1 9 @/(71f)
YREeH 9 F 9 T G
YT §g F1 9 (F AqG) & / (F1FT)
| arafir & g wa/(aft) (541,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
TETAYUl ST ifaal T i 21
<fes (63.68)
fafya (63.68)
A fafy & gaR gfacT & STgER
T/~ T/~ T/~
sft Ao @it gfrerelt rfiaT wehard sft efTst ST
FEIH @l AR T afee weiY few,
o IR GHIRICT To FehTE QA Tfied To gdhE Al THRIed T g
fomrg frm fafies fawm fm fafaes fag o fafaes
/- T/~ wuM fafsr a6 TR _sideror giagT 1 fawa
- A F IARIRA THSARTA . : 306137 §
/-
T ; TR L ‘%‘é’f}nﬁﬁﬁm
feiw : 30 g, 2019 A, 010778.

U 36



YT} SEATeT T FerehTer 31 e, 2019 & AT § *

foerma foem fafire v u¥ feuut
fewutt : 1 =S
Nferehd IR Y=t
¥. 100 Ude &l 8,50,000 et IR 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
A 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
W, UeAhIges a8 YA Ysit
%, 100 Y% %1 8,50,000 Sl TR 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
A 8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
&) TR IR ] YT H AHITH
g4 & J& A Sfaaet I & 9E&m 8,50,000 8,50,000
94 & SR} sfeae) IR F9 TRl EER]
oM : 98 & S A ) G19Y AEn $9 T F9 Tl
94 & 37d H sfaee! IR &I 9@ 8,50,000 8,50,000

@) 3rafy aur AHRI I St YRl & 91y oG fohar i |
HU % T TEH I H S IR E S sifRe T T
200 IR R | A IR F TAF IREHF I TH ale
W IR 1 SRR R |

) BT/ BIfeST -l a9/ a1 39! STE/Sag &
I R 1HT N gRIR s i § @ S 3o/ 38
RIS T, STeHe BIfeST Ut auT ! SN /Fag

g, fm=g:

FITEST hal GIRT Sfeael 9o T T T T
o) ig o6l %1 3Efy & A T & Tl faur F faw s’

Ao F) ot v wfa e i & e wed 1 | 8 T 8 T
) 99 TR @t ot g S Ui ! § aR) e T yhafea

fafer & gla Wad §1 e | 9 T 39 T

=) Tt H 5% G 31ftren o SRy o1 faga faaror
5% ¥ SAfreh % IR ekl o1 forega foraor fraa &

1. YR TR 8,50,000 100 %

T/~ T/~ T/~ St yRae
it e R ool SfeiaT wreherdl sit efiTst argpiar Wﬁfgﬁaﬁ%ﬁmq@mwm
TS @l SYFRT LRI WeiY e, T GERR
alwR TN T6 SRl aToR SRied Ta gt aler ST T SYHT s
il ik e THSTREA . : 306137 §
T/~ T/~
it aftrar srier ot wa. we. Wom T/~
S— FIaF ST Hie T T farary
: ot TafRed Ta sy o TR o SRt TR
e : 30 §e, 2019 fawm i fafies Tam Frm fafaes T, 010778,




AN gearyTed Ud gerehit
faerma fm fafies

w) 3 AR :

T TSY ¥ SRS 9 o g
T TISY 3 LIRS il g

TETEAT STIRH
e AR

W) 9 STRfE
A e Fi TWE
AT ;9 & SR AT

) & & w1
T gEH-T9 Fl TWE
I0T : Y W A R
T gafga &
707« a4 &1 /(i)

31 HTd, 2019 31 W, 2018
LG &
(3Fe. ) (3iFE. W)

4,25,000.00 4,25,000.00
17,84,837.00 17,84,837.00
25,53,337.95 25,53,337.95

6.00 6.00

47,63,180.95 47,63,180.95

F9 T F9 T

O TRl T Tl
(11,44,52,738.77) (11,97,39,503.19)
EER] Fo Tl
(1,44,52,738.77) (11,97,39,503.19)
(5,41,31,301.65) 52,86,764.42
(16,85,84,040.42) (1,44,52,738.77)
(16,38,20,859.47) (10,96,89,557.82)

fewmuit : 3 Jrelentioren ot

1. IR-gefgra

W ) URA WRR ° FT
1) ST R T
ii) ST AISHT 8
iii) TSt TREH Bg

T

31 9T, 2019 31 4=, 2018
& GG
(fFw.H) (3Fe. o)
1,16,51,000.00 1,16,51,000.00
35,00,000.00 35,00,000.00
12,48,95,276.00 10,48,95,276.00
14,00,46,276.00 12,00,46,276.00

TRl TRHT oh (1T WA TR o IR-efara swor
r-—gfera For h) Aar-wt T €

&) BT 11% Wi a8 Sl A AR R

@) F1 ! IR STaf 5 o i g a9 941 G 5 981§ ST a6 | YE T a1 SR 9N W S 9ied fohvd 99 €9 FA €5 |
I 37 1 1 50% Tl Ui 81 ohi WRHe STTeRYT STafy ST, S5 Te=Id 37 Vi o1 TAYITA 3 Siftieh ST fervdl aeh et W |

) TG TS o A1 A=A & AT H TR g € O $9 RGOt STl TR 13.5% SIS ol S |



ii) SehTET SRRl

31 H1<, 2019 31 W<, 2018
q% &
(3Fs.H) (3FHw.H)
2,17,06,594.56 2,73,26,721.96
2,17,06,594.56 2,73,26,721.96

31 W=, 2019 3191, 2018
qh =
(3imw.H) (3w e H)
1,18,89,483.91 1,10,12,763.1
1,18,89,483.91 1,10,12,763.11

31 9T, 2019 31 9T, 2018
deh deh
(3w ®.H) (3HE.H)
[) SRR <RIt
I 1,35,97,304.00 71,57,861.75
ii) 3T SRR (35 fewoht 6. 19) 1,18,57,679.59 1,54,07,330.49
HA 2,54,54,983.59 2,25,65,192.24
/- T/~ /-
oft drer R sftoret avfdaT wrhart git efitst Srpian
FEIH @l ATEhR At afee weY few,
altR SRINIeT U6 §UhT Yeifot EEi¥ed To gYehHET YeiTot EIIed To gHehRT
o fm fafaes o frm fore fm fafies
=/~ BN/~ T fafyr e TaR afemeror ey o1 fowa
“E”?T e ﬁmﬁ"ﬂ : ngwml “E”?'FT Wlﬁmﬁlﬁ : E%W“" THITREA . : 306137 3
e 31?11/1—%1%_:“‘:r
= TR ’%‘_gpﬁ
feiw : 30 g, 2019 A, 010778.



N=HDC
feouit: 7 (&) qE=AT
(5. 3wl H)

fearuT 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

e R e fag T
FE YR

1 |=mA 1704052.50 0.00 1704052.50 0.00 1583692.59
2 | FrEfed Sy 963671.72 0.00 96367172 0.00 684258.82
3 | 45012.20 45012.20 0.00 43224.25
4 |dEEE 141125.00 0.00 141125.00 0.00 5858126
5 |uEfea 5002.85 0.00 5002.85 0.00 4723.87
6 |fo=m Syt 102160.00 0.00 102160.00 0.00 63350.83
7 |FE T Wihed 464319.00 0.00 464319.00 0.00 352976.63
g |dia s 16853.00 0.00 16853.00 0.00 1647435
9 |TEHEITTR 276673.29 0.00 276673.29 0.00 174334.99
10 |FieR Ta frea=R 692206.10 2200.00 694406.10 0.00 63829715
n |Fgx 3374180.00 0.00 3374180.00 0.00 2425639.76
12 |virew 1105892937 0.00 1105892937 0.00 3480586.61
13 |9 1821460.00 816873.00 2638333.00 0.00 123336.09
14 997 wd iRt 0.00 1033176.00 1033176.00 0.00 0.00

(Sife HERET FoERer)
H 20665645.03 1852249.00 22517894.03 0.00 9649477.22
feouit : 7 (@) T8 &=y
(%. 3imi H)

31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

e weh ek o T
FH Y
1 | WA 2238246.26 0.00 223824626 0.00 192010192
2 | e e 2466086.00 0.00 2466086.00 0.00 234524772
3 | WERTETS S 12532.08 0.00 12532.08 0.00 12530.08
4 | sifeged Sy 1916830 0.00 1916830 0.00 19164.30
5 | i Sy 16471.80 0.00 16471.80 0.00 16468.80
6 | TR ST 131464.76 0.00 131464.76 0.00 121865.66
7 | RS 13660.25 0.00 13660.25 0.00 13659.25
g | & 55979.79 0.00 55979.79 0.00 55978.79
9 | T 57279.00 0.00 57279.00 0.00 57278.00
HA 5010888.24 0.00 5010888.24 0.00 4562294.52




e gearvred
faerra fm fafaes

T goaTT

(%. 3=l F)
et e i afire qea 2018-2019 iy fefe ge
(T =T T arafire g 31 7T
5 SUTTERT AT

AW 5% ) 2019 9
120359.91 71281.18 49078.73 7128118 0.00 7128118
279412.90 37948.06 55631.15 37948.06 185833.69 223781.75
1787.95 1787.95 0.00 1787.95 0.00 1787.95
8254374 6884.25 6726.29 6884.25 68933.20 75817.45
278.98 278.98 0.00 278.98 0.00 278.98
38809.17 5108.00 9178.08 5108.00 24523.09 29631.09
M34237 2321545 46740.64 2321545 41386.28 6460173
378.65 378.65 0.00 378.65 0.00 378.65
102338.30 1561.21 9491.23 11561.21 81285.86 92847.08
56108.95 4543587 4408.88 4543587 6264.20 51700.07
948540.24 168709.00 324987.40 168709.00 45484384 623552.84
7578342.76 550543.59 281403.38 550543.59 6746395.79 7296939.38
251499691 131916.65 41773.60 131916.65 2341306.66 247322331
1033176.00 51658.80 75501.32 51658.80 906015.88 957674.68
12868416.81 1106707.63 904920.70 1106707.63 10856788.49 11963496.12

(%. 37l #)
Trae ag= iy afre ger 2018-2019 vy fefaa g
(T & T W &ty gea 31 W9
5 JUETER AT

=TaH 5% ) 2019 T
318144.34 1191231 206232.03 1191231 0.00 111912.31
120838.28 120838.28 0.00 120838.28 0.00 120838.28
2,00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2,00
400 4,00 0.00 4,00 0.00 4,00
3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
9599.10 9599.10 0.00 9599.10 0.00 9599.10
1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
448593.72 242361.69 206232.03 242361.69 0.00 242361.69
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faerra fom fafaes

N=HOC
feuoft : 7 () g

(%. 3l #)
31.03.2018 31.03.2019 : 31.03.2018
s : ek fog g
BH eeh
1 | S¥fSee (WRER) 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00 2665417.86
Hel AT 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00 2665417.86
(%. i H)
T 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 : 31.03.2018
H e
1 | T % () 20665645.03 1852249.00 22517894.03 0.00 9649477.22
2 | =K TRE 3 (W) 5010888.24 0.00 5010888.24 0.00 4562294.52
3 F (M) 2844053.00 0.00 2844053.00 0.00 2665417.86
HA A 28520586.27 | 1852249.00 30372835.27 0.00 16877189.60
/- T/~ /-
sft A @i st arfelar sremerd oft efirs
HEH @l SR LRI ECLARCHEN
TatR SHINIeT Ta SUhTE AR ST To GYhTE JEIR SRANTed U6 gUehTe
foasra o fafaes fara frm fafaes fawm
'/~ /-
st Witwar swgr oit Tq. ue. Wow
L
IR ST T6 ST TR TATIed U6 e

fowma fm fafies famra fm fafies




(%. 3ol )
2018-2019
g
SUAR] AT
RILi
178635.14 142202.65 18216.26 142202.65 18216.23 160418.88
178635.14 142202.65 18216.26 142202.65 18216.23 160418.88
(%. 37l )
2018-2019
T
JUCTER] hET
RIDI
12868416.81 1106707.63 904920.70 1106707.63 10856788.49 11963496.12
44859372 24236169 206232.03 24236169 0.00 24236169
178635.14 142202.65 18216.26 142202.65 18216.23 160418.88
13495645.67 1491271.97 1129368.98 1491271.97 10875004.72 | 12366276.69
FOE ﬁfegﬁ TR ey wfaereT 1 fowa
T foram dE o
ST RN
THITRTA . : 306137 3
e /-
. T I foeam
feiw - 30 g, 2019 A, 010778.



faerra fm fataes

31 W=, 2019 31 W=, 2018

aeh dch
(3% 7) (3FTE.H)

(Ve g AR R 41 A g 0 o Fregaw €, Sk foran man, gea
< ek 1@ e wHTTR fepan v1ar)

i) R # W 3,13,88,194.04 3,79,84,834.84

C23l 3,13,88,194.04 3,79,84,834.84

femuit: 9 wifta @ =R

(R-Rfm, foaroia amm, 519 % 3T SIamn =&l @)
BT WM 9 qgH W

foramuig wmE 24,93,997.25 81,79,771.95

G 24,93,997.25 81,79,771.95

31 WT=, 2019 31 T, 2018
deh deh
(3w %) (FFHE )

EDE IR R
EIRIE IR GBI CIRIC
<] @I % WY
THSISTS, ql'ﬂamz"'r 9@ E@ 9. 10566982760 1,25,76,299.33 2,57,96,129.59
THSSTE, = eIt El G 9. 33510809937 28,569.20 35,92,505.50
g 9% . Iee IR 9@ @ €. 375010200005401 36,7110 36,7110
THsites, faerqelt Gt wren @ 9. : 32147358428 110,191.63 182,572.80
STEESTEIATE, FIEHRI VTG, @il |. 1207102000001724 3,59,710.28 7,63,650.07
HRURTH S, TSR T H. 510101006441520 99,882 99,882.00




Tl EE(Ted Te gk 317, 2019 %t wTw T¥ %
forerra e fefiee v uy feuuft

ii) ferama s, 72 faeedt

=] G & g

THeTE, TR, U &<, @ 9.: 10932786136 1,07,786.14 11,98,648.64

iii) geigh, 78 fooett o

=] @ & 91 :

FHR1 S, Michamie Wie §iF, @l 9. 1098201005052 11,62,207.04 15,27,831.00

iv) geigh, i §

=] @ & 91

TS, Howh! §id, @l 6.: 10031890377 9,883.34 10,532.34

TS, Howh! §id, @Il 9.: 10031890377

TS, Hewh! §id, @Il 9.: 10031890377

TS, Yo SNIR, @Il 9. 10881228213 1,27,991.22 3,69,630.34

$fegq o o, Rl s @ €. 054102000000247 13,543.43 13,779.43

v) geigh, e d

=] @l & 91

TSI, T&A WG], Gl 9.: 10977240357 1,18,464.69 1,21,025.04

T, Y& WG], Gl 9. : 30215344978 10,417.18 1,066.18

vi) Jegt 3= A

<] Tl % |

TSR, U89S TR 9, WAl H.: 10640563471 52,062.04 4,56,820.74

TS, Y39IS e 914, W1 4. : 30193054586 13,425.42 14,074.42

vii) TS FicRa §

T Gl F |

TSI, SIS RAT &=, Tl 6.: 30220014306 43,161.50 43,810.50

THEISTE, QAT i, Gl . : 11052269335 1,14,33114 15,05,141.79
T (F) 1,59,84,636.68 3,57,43,81.48
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i W fewuit

31 Hr=t, 2019 & G 99 &

el fvTed el gUehTT
faema fm fafiee

@ ) T W ehel
&1 wrated, TaRRl § 4,709.00 21,744.00
a4t $9TEw, ERe § 3,28,150.00 1,47,543.00
7o (11,505.00)
e fosht S8 18,139.00 64,297.53
el guifem, fRredin 4 18,857.00 79,131.00
7o
a4t S, 78 fooedt d 2,65,232.00 1,86,604.00
7o
Qa5 AITEm, Hicrnal § 9,076.72 1,996.72
et S, SeR A 4,785.00 3,820.00
et gofEm, 3= § 8,870.00 7,177.09
forame wrteE, 7E feeet 36,579.45 13,862.45
FA(E) 6,94,398.17 5,14,670.79
) gifste W s
&1 e, ARl 7,87,216.22 7,87,216.22
Fa () 7,87,216.22 7,87,216.22
T AT (FGHT) 1,74,66,251.07 3,70,45,698.49
/- T/~ T/~
oft dre @R sftoret avfdaT whart git efitst Srpian
FEIH @l ATEhR At afee weY few,
o TIeT T sUSTn QA Tfied To gdhE altR ed T FUehTe
farg frm fafaes fawrg faeme fm fafaes
/- T/~ wuM fafsr a6 TR _sideror giagT o1 fawa
i g < i s o T
e o T THITRE . : 306137 §
e T/~
= TR ’i‘g‘}pﬁ'a‘a'“
: 30 9@, 2019 A, 010778.
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AR EEarvTed Ud gerehiar 31 AT, 2019 i T a8 *
faenme o fafaes eTET WY feuut
feuuit : 11 wiarwERTET ROT U AR
(gt foamuia 9 - T 91 YR a1 9o & sfagfd arg s1fim
U )
(&) T FEia™
ek Ifig 28,12,369.64 43,50,940.64
WRR M 62,706.00 61,506.00
Afim A 3,950.00 3,950.00
Afim Jw/die 7,24,840.00 21,02,669.00
AR Tt 88,419.00 88,419.00
aAfim fearn 2,42,357.25 2,42,357.25
e =g Y 5,000.00 5,000.00
T & q 31fim 1,73,000.00 1,73,000.00
THSIAR W ey 3,05,862.00 4,48,892.00
3 A 39,95,416.00 39,95,416.00
THied fess a9 < fae Hieiee 19,438.00 19,438.00
wegH rfim 1,24,193.80 1,24,193.80
el W IS 3,35,317.53 3,04,143.53
I I W AISH 4 8,19,410.20 8,19,410.20
T Ye¥iHl o594 3TRM (2016-2017) 37,50,897.00 97,48,082.00
e Yl o494 3TEH (2017-2018) 3,67,51,398.35 3,71,79,953.35
I Y o ST (2018-2019) 44,05,790.00
Uit T &l fas™ 86,492.00 40,000.00
LE R R NECIRE T 11,65,350.00 11,10,770.00
fasjee TeeEsR -
Her(H) 5,58,72,206.77 6,08,18,140.77
(@) @ fa/aE Tee
et AW 45,276.00 45,276.00
Fe (@) 45,276.00 45,276.00
AT (T ) 5,59,17,482.77 6,08,63,416.77
T/~ TR/~ T/~ woH fafa o SHheyur wiqaes 1 faug
Ty s st sft e g e
TR i SRR LRI wa Y R, e @R
gy Td YR qa W ey Td YTl qa WSS Td YTl THART 4. : 306137
NEEor Towme T ?
T /- '/~
it v arrgr it T, w@. wow b T=-
M : AR @WW““'@W ‘l"ﬁﬂfm@l ‘q_q.‘ S qqalﬁ%uam
fat : 30 g, 2019 Toerm frm fafies Taerg Form fefee THH. 010778.



Te gl
faema fim fafees

A 4,49,621.75 3,49,621.75
TR T=8Y 17,405.00 17,405.00
L 4,67,026.75 3,67,026.75

31 914, 2018
%
(3w 0)
ENIHEEIREED 4,68,24,882.27 18,17,33,588.50
A 4,68,24,882.27 18,17,33,588.50

feoutt : 14 = 3mg

31 W=, 2019 31 W=, 2018
o q&
7 (3. H) (3% H)
Tafay gradt 9,39,079.47 8,32,245.00
THERAR W &S - 5,69,151.00
YeUA Yok / TTEER T e (R 3,82,565.00 80,57,124.05
kil 13,21,644.47 94,58,520.05
B/~ T/~ ' /- T
L e S S e | st e TR T A 1 o
eI ol ATFER ERUIEE] WeiY e, T TEEAR
Td Yl Td eYsh =l Td YTl T .
Fﬂfﬁﬁﬁmﬁ“@f < Fﬂflmﬁmﬁ’f’qf A ﬁﬂftsmm&lwf o THARTT . : 306137 3
/- /-
it wftar aRigr sit @a&g{ Hrow b -
T : AR el T¥ied Td gt el TEIIed TS gqehTE %
fip : 30 S, 2019 T frm fafies e T forfies A, 010778.




AR EEarvTed Ud gerehiar
famma fom fafies
:15 ©ieh H gig/amur

31 W, 2019 ! VAW 9 &
wrEr w feuguit

YA Th
3ifaw W@

| wre o gfg/&ut

31 W=, 2019 9 31 W=, 2018
(2w E. ) (FFEH)
3,79,84,834.84 2,92,53,906.00
3,13,88,194.04 3,79,84,834.84

65,96,640.80 (87,30,928.84)

fewmoft : 16 wHH=ET AW =TT

od- a9 9T (THET)
qd 91 9 (37)

S

Thuw & dneE
HHETR e

FA(H)

FA(E)
BT AT (H+E )

31 W=, 2019 9 31 W=, 2018 9%
(3FE. W) (FFE.H)
13,03,869.00 12,99,199.00
8,05,397.00 8,10,053.00
19,420.00
2,39,27,231.00 2,29,56,553.00
2,85,204.00 2,35,221.00
9,050.00 1,98,045.00
2,63,30,751.00 2,55,18,491.00
25,07,221.00 28,39,181.00
63,935.86 43108.70
33,88,902.00
59,60,058.86 28,82,289.70
3,22,90,809.86 2,84,00,780.70

31914, 2019 9 31 W=, 2018 9
(3FHE. W) (3H . H)
N Yooh 3,02,157.35 6,92,379.82
T 3,02,157.35 6,92,379.82
T/~ T/~ T/~ :
e - P 2 PP wﬁfgﬁwq%ﬁwmmﬁw
TREF ol ATHEHRT FT wfee WeiY e, TG TEHR
TN To SR AT SANCT To ST aler SEARITT T SUHT 2,
AR f sl THARTT . : 306137 3
T/~ T/~
it wftar aRigr ﬁ@m Hrow b -
T« T THNET Td YT el TEIIed TS gYqehTE %‘e}pﬁ
feetien : 30 e, 2019 fawm frm fafies Tam Frm fafaes ., 010778.



317, 2019 = warw ¢ & TG EATTed To EUehTE
o o fewut faera fm fafies
18 T
YegiH =g %.44,05,790
T 9 %.44,05,790 EEAG T T
TR QT SEATI 9,63,087.00 6,46,778.62
CER 9,40,149.00 8,88,240.00
TS, ST, AP e e 5,05,161.40 6,42,422.00
EALTEIL 38,85,040.00 33,65,948.00
TR qT TR 6,92,275.00 7,03,256.50
e 9T =g 6,14,053.00 3,55,407.00
e T0d =4 57,318.00 85,792.00
e 1,56,762.00 2,50,447.00
Y[ 1 USEIAT Y5h 81,936.00 53,317.87
THRI/EE o & @4 17,911.00 1,04,119.00
HHETTT G 2,17,198.00 1,57,009.00
FHER-YF q1 qAehtq 2,485.00 2,499.00
AT 9T WER 10,83,626.00 16,05,361.00
fafay =19 45,153.00 1,36,841.00
TS 3,33,005.00 1,32,507.00
ECIRIEIVUERIREIETU 92,300.00 37,998.00
WTE I 59,388.00 81,002.00
LSRN 6,51,807.00 1,07,024.00
Hfep e STrERY 1,29,564.00 84,218.00
R-fE s’iaer yeui =4 7,17,597.00 7,40,629.00
SoReTU] Y 1,28,989.00 85,092.00
oh I 9,000.00 1,500.00
hieTehidl # difien 3H 9 &l =99 1,03,353.00
&<t feaw 7,962.00
SATEHdl HRHH 27,885.00
w5 IRa AfEE 54,306.00
TReor =g 1,81,000.00
TRt 43,98,679.00 38,67,706.00
HA(E) 1,60,53,636.40 1,52,38,466.99
STREIUT AT I ! AT
SR &k 1,68,010.00 47,150.00
ENEREI R 1,39,930.00 1,34,985.00
ELIEE R 14,500.00 45,970.00
T Yo 35,000.00
FA(@) 3,22,440.00 2,63,105.00
B G (F+T ) 1,63,76,076.40 1,55,01,571.99
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Tl gEAvred Te gereh T 31 T, 2019 &' wATE a6 &
o fem fafie e w Y fewu
feuuit : 18 (& ) fafia - AreamoT ug (gd safi & ug)
TR qAT AT 950.00
mﬁm Al HElg 10,77,839.00 3,19,680.00
eI =99 (2012-2013 ¥ 2015-2016)
AT TN 9 (STAHTRT ThGhIT) (54,286.00)
Pl 33,14,113.00
T (3) ¢ foeedt
A/, ERT 4,16,020.00 5,77,410.00
Tafeear 5,900.00
a9
(=T i) 1,205.00
YeuiHT =59 ( H‘rﬁq) 3,115.00
fefseat fape 4,199.00
wferor =59 (45,000.00)
T & 10,000.00
TYHTE G it G 14,54,109.00 1,54,775.00
THERR W =N 4,391.00
(91,193.00) (63,720.00)
3TReTTT Yoo 3,680.00
JeuT Y (2016-17) (17,20,000.00)
7 Jaee (10,055.00)
79 Jaed WA (16,700.00)
T JIed) W STFH (372.00)
YAM A4 32 (1,33,100.90)
T (3faae gufaar) 2,94,133.51
TN Tt )W AdTw 60,955.00
o Yoh (Tt ), frein (155.00)
foramn 16,000.00
TUFHTEN 1 Y (W) 1,35,123.00
FHMI SRIRE! 12,31,169.00
ICEIEERCR L 8,400.00
a1 9o g 20,601.00
gl whfeed 3,93,176.00
fogerer AfeEsR (8,390.00)
YAM A YR = (5,40,000.00)
SO i (1,00,000.00)
TREA YTaM A (4,320.00)
Chd 72,75,211.00 (5,55,559.39)
T/~ T/~ T/~ waM Tafy g R sidrequr wfaded o1 fawg
it v @R sl eafeiaT whaddt it BIgRAr e
T S ST e waa iy Frwe, T LT B G
Wm@ BTl %Wm@ TR @Emmﬁrﬁmf ﬁw THIART 4. : 306137 3
T/~ /-
it aftrar srier s 1{« e, |um T/
T TR e 'ﬁqa‘"*@ .. i Hie T T farary
fis : 30 e, 2019 T frm fafies e T forfies WA, 010778.




31 1<, 2019 ! TEIE T4 &F eI TR SEATCT TS SR
e o fewuit faerra frm fefirs
19 I ST
(=) i wEte"
PG qH 55,857.00 55,857.00
TIa AYEY 79,796.00 1,05,543.00
SRl 22,937.00 13,749.00
AE o 7,49,681.00 4,37,974.00
AT T 6,517.00
TSR 46,364.00 41,730.00
e et IR - 2,83,731.00
TRSAR 1A & THNCT 74T hellcTeh a6 1 Tt T 2,47,550.00 7,38,195.00
g 6,014.00 7,401.00
TR % RieqsRl &1 Hive fashma giremor Fewn 3,97,907.00 8,34,387.00
e ¥, 29, T 12,85,960.00 12,65,359.00
e T 11,896.00 11,896.00
feoet BT wegk 12,23,700.00 12,23,700.00
WehfirR! Fs1 61 w_EE qe W (SiFRR) 13,393.00 10,13,393.00
& G I 6,75,399.00 6,75,399.00
TRIE YAE A - 4,320.00
quaqﬁqaaﬂgj (q,-u@( GiRATR @) 6,89,180.00 6,89,180.00
Segd 17,22,982.59 14,22,370.49
IR 40,686.00
R Fafewe 38,133.00 9,231.00
Tordre weEiT = I (3TmRSiien) 6,88,356.00
3Te HESIEoR 40,803.00 3,73,835.00
R T TR BT 7,50,000.00 7,50,000.00
TregeR q91 TR &g YA 37,92,120.00 40,00,000.00
g JSIH =4 - 7,17,188.00
YT e T Befel 3,850.00
I HIDE R L) 1,490.00
L& 1,18,57,679.59 1.54,07.330.49
feuutt : 20. wa
IR H %4 1,62,52,465.00 6,96,16,261.00
THRTHT I Y 2,18,21,146.00 7,93,51,847.00
AR 6 A 2,17,823.00
I Sl 16,130.00
FA 3,83,07,564.00 14,89,68,108.00
Mo Ehl® s st st st free & T o T T ] A 1 P
TR Al SRR HAT wfee WSy T, R E‘;,a @@ﬁq,f
THINCT T3 eH QAT ST @ eqahidl @mmﬁx@m THART ¥, ; 306137 §
'vXl/- v/~
it v arrgr it T, w@. wow b -
T : TR AT Fed T g YAl THIIeT Td SRt %
fe=ia : 30 e, 2019 fawrm frm fafies Taewma fm fafies WA, 010778,



AR EEarvTed Ud gerehiar
faerta fm fafues

feoquit : 21 orEr W fewuit
1. W@ o e

%) ST I - Alead 919 ohl oL STae HTa] bl Sar TS T U1l STYf 2013 % WISHH] ohl SR TS |
W) RH TS (AR A AR : RIH T £ I e IR HiAd R g frarman g, s freeaa d )

) 9 < U AUFTEH 2013 FT STATHHATTIR T4 % SR G149 i T T AT AIS | HITE |

W) Hufaai e eIl ) feiias |nT & STaR SR e |

F) 1T = ORE Rl g SMHR R SRR |

7) fasnt qen Wit + frae oil & sramen a1 § 99 ge Y FugTie aur &1 fasht F Siew Farn ¥ | ER % TR, e adn
HTETHE Y] 7 I o1 IRl qe Wi o 1T o e 3 H St & e fasht ot o & S o feamn man g |

B) gﬁ?ﬁé@ : Jei o} SO/t farsh) ierae shrifera/famm &t St & W AT Seharur WivesH] ShetTarR W aiftie giaas i qar fear
TR

2- 3Tifieh ATHell h Shfae afafa (FET) 7 21 ®Ed, 2013 F TECETE S TRIFEE AN ) STEIGT F ] | YR ThR & T 4.
6/8/2009- TAETHTT €14l died - 111 i 29-04-2014 % TR I A1 % T80 Fot {19 =74 Q1 v g a R-HNg 91.56FIS ¥ |
AT T 6.50 FIG I HIY ST TSI 31 9 i STy H WA TR GRT ST TSl gfael o &9 B F719 B S1em &1 w&d fran mang |
e g % ufl < fepwedl # (4.00 FUS 79T 2.50 FAS) a8 2014-15 T 2015-16 B HHAY: WG I 5 ! ¢ | SIferhd Ysft o sgH ¥
YA it Savashar a8 & SR I Lol T8 ¥ | sufae st & ad 2015-16 W IR Y & s |

3. &5l Faferd wom, TERR! % fHaR i 9 Tiee 3= e g el i %, 18,21,460.00 1 1M X gern foan § 13 1ea et
I e ¥ qe SRR AT 9 | T TiRueTEE! 1 &5 SRty e B E, 2,33,400.00 USieu ok a91' %, 5,83,473.00 €I g
T ST T T TT1 & e 3ot o ) STt wataal & wnfie s fear man g |

4, TARE % TYH | SResd Teiae & i T & fou fed quisfa sefan #i-sraifes e fafaes e, 1,77,250/- %1 3ifiH &1 ymam
o fea T | At e et Fremifeg foman i @ 99 39 1R 1 1985-86 Q & <1fim H gwitar T ¥ | ek qen TRieX S e SR, I Shia
\r, wfe, Bod et gefin w-srrifee dare fafies, Teg U, o =ienrd, TERe-781003, el Sy (A2)) TERR %
foeg 27 [ 2017 AW, 7. 302 % Siaia fafae w1, Hred (Feh), TaRR! H T A SRR frar mne |

5- gy sga Ht et Gie-wie fomar T, %3, fosh), et ek aur sifad T & o AT forerull ol s TR SHUh T |



faerra fm fafaes

6. I8 % SN A1 94 %, 37,25,484,00 (358 Yoy T %1 91 @ <. 6,72,323.00 Wl (Y@ 4 &1 AT E. 31,56,031.00 91 W&y
e FTaEd %, 7,87,323.00 MHAR) |

7. 99 % A Fafercn @9 5. 2,94,254.00 (way Freeres &1 fafeca @< €. 9,050.00 Wi (d a4 &1 fafswn &= ©. 4,33,266.00 foaed
¥. 1,98,045.00 wsiy frewe &1 faferear @< wiver) ®

8. 3T 791 W %. 2,52,31,100.00 ¥ (WY f3wa #1 . 16,03,869.00 WiHA (Y@ o &1 a7 7o W41 %. 2,42,55,750.00 Foed way
e 1 A a9 W E. 12,99,199.00 W@ ®) |

9- STg1 STEYI WIS 71, & oY o 37eh! ohl T7: THEsG a1/ [redafedd feran man |

10~ T 3 afEe & T8RN & SRUISE S8H & ¢FET TRal bl TR Te T fohdT 1 a4 TR & ST & STTUR 39 1994 T sig X fgan |

11- Frrma 3 ok 3 <Ry fafi= STIe ot IO i W (TUH) 12 19T TR | 3 SIS WeRiH a1 hide SR, foaiy R aun
YiereroT ikl o FeTT e TR STIRH I SURT fehan 7T |

12. qaiwR forehm Hafrer & 931 1. T-33022/2/99- wem-1, TS 13 fadaR, 2018 % STTuR wrizfiel Ysit 501 1 T a1 S o & oy §
Fretera grrewifya faeanmman: -

) i S WA GRT AR Hedt 3T H feerfam Trifud 9@ W
wA. | fodta HT ST . aun fevin T W SIS /= TS /A
14.5% Ft A 13.5%
] O3 T-33.22/2/99 V. |
(aeg, II) T 30 svra, 2012 S I o1 R 17% =S R 16.0%
4.5% i 5%
T-33.22/22/99-g.-| 14.5% F B
2 2013-14 T
(aﬂ ”)ﬁqﬁ4w; 2013 mﬁaﬁ'w17%ma 16.0%
14.5% Ft A 13.5%
T-33.22/2/19-F9M.-|
3 208151 (e, 11)feiF 19 s, 2014 S S B R 17% S 16.0%
14.5% H A 13.5%
T-33.22/2/99 . |
4 2015-16 ftioh 12 R, 2015 S % B R 17% oI 16.0%
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AR EEarvTed Ud gerehiar
faerta m fafues

14.5% HI XY 1.00%
5 2016-17 TW-33.22/2/99 v9m. |
feetish 5 T, 2017 I T B9 R 17% &
13.50%
14.5% H T °
] rorrs T-33.22/2/99 1. | 11.00%
i 29 ==, 2018 N & 8 W 17% &9
13.50%

13. FITH = TG SRR GRI HSR 0T IR S| AT 7 SS9 <411 o Gaie H oa7et o fore e =1t sraren €, foresh SR o gy o afer & 9
-y Hafga st o o e # 91 sfafe § ufiafda w0 @ 9 3 Sig 7 3 gool § TR+ weae vega R T €1 3 watgd -
I =TS 31-03-2019 T %, 18.49 Flis 0 & Y& 4./auae i/ qiie<l/186/2017/568, faTish 20 ®iat, 2018 % &d & T & |
SR Hea ™ 59, 2019 ) TaER H rEifsa 132 of Sow § rgHifea o e | fagga Fremaa 8 -

2012-13 | 01-04-2012 IR Suersy =1 (R ) 4835
THR & FU T. 36,50,95,276.00 & RATE 39 (01-04-2012) W 16% Hf X W I&SHE A 5.84
femish 20-09-2012 (192 f&7) W M %. 2,00,00,000.00 ¥ THR! HU W 13.5% ht T A = 014
ks 54.33
2013-14 | 01-04-2013 H IR-Iuersy =1 (YR Tf) 54.33
THRI FHUT . 38,50,95,273.00 % URIE 99 (01-04-2013) W 16% F T J g1 =19 6.16
fei® 15-07-2013 (259 &) # TR & FU & 2,00,00,000.00 W 13.5% ht T & TH A 0.19
B 60.68
201415 | &I 01-04-2014 e TR-Iuctsy == (WRAE 9) 60.68

WG : i ATHe @i hfere FAd (T gr Frefafad SEe % 98d YR IR & KU T, 36.02 | () 47.04
HUS T 31-12-2011 Th THET AN T, 47.04 TS ) TRTATASHT o TRIGR FIST1 % 8 Hafgd g1 I
(%. 38,50,95,276.00 — %.36,02,00,000.00=%. 2,48,95,276.00) i sfeafe ao W19 Sie o Ga g
T GEhR o F01 H qiafda s ol STHIe fRaT g |

iRy 13.64
WEHR & & 2,48,95,276.00 % FU1 & GRITH AR W 16% Hi T | <19 == 0.40
27-08-2014 (216 f&T) =l ¥ WHRT F . 2,00,00,000.00 R 13.5% &t T == 0.16
Ho 14.20
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faerra fm fafaes

2015-16 | 01-04-2015 T R-SUeisy = (WRF IfeR) 14.20
TR & HU T 4,48,95,273.00 R Rfw s1fed (01-04-2015) R 16% &l R & &9 == 072
femie 02-11-2015 (150 f&7) R WHR F FU %, 2,00,00,000.00 R 13.5% *t & A =AW om
B 15.03

2016-17 | 01-04-2016 Tk TR-Iuered) =A< (TR 1fesiy) 15.03
THR & HU T 6,48,95,276.00 (01-04-2016) F YR AR | 13.5% & R @ <19 =AW 0.88
Tt 24-03-2017 (07 &) 1 TR H0 . 2,00,00,000.00 R 11% i X ¥ =H 0.00
FA 15.91

2017418 | 01-04-2017 =t TR-Iuersy =t (R eiferdiy) 1591
THR & HU %. 8,48,95,276.00 & YRfTw AR (01-04-2017) R 13.5% i R ¥ &9 == 115
e 31-03-2018 T WH WHR HU T, 2.00 FS R 11% it & 9 = 0.00
HA 17.06

2018-19 | 01-04-2018 =i TR-Iuersy = (AR i) 17.06
TR RO T. 8,48,95,276.00 % YRS ¥ (01-04-2017) W 13.5% &l X ¥ T4 =& 142
i 31-03-2019 F1 WTH THRI HUT . 2.00 FHRS W 11% it X A = 0.01
FA 18.49

14y, FIeq SR a9t WRIe SR @ Hafed w0 & G699 § Je e Yoh/IudiTeh JYoh o) e, el & et ofitet qun
forenTa 3T (e, ¢ feeeit & e & qeun 31 31 8 ifvr feman |

15. T UTHT TS TSH o STTHR : T TE G o9 iRl e o8 ( Fie 17 ) &t faaor : 6. 284.01 &re
IGUKT I TASTIEHT, WA i a8 2017-18 T y7Iaa Il e T ANTeH & Ga o H Hi JaeM & HRUTT, 33,14 9@ FH HL 9™ ™8 |

THETAUEEH A %, 33.14 I1@ &1 Igel ot Uik ! faiia s 2018-19 3 0F FohIT & 1R R shiee % ATeTa 4 7d 99 % o4 % &0 STae 3l |

16. qo-a/3faael Td SRR/ Cre-hifeteh ¢aIial Ut ©f TS Usit & TRigor & Wartas 3ikhegor fewuit 1: .
2,73,26,721.96.

IR IF a9 2017-18 T IHaa dF & dea fae Afudy & i F & FRUT %, 7,40,710.50 T HH FF ST T 81
TAETaTaEHt A faiia ad 2018-19 % N qgIuR 37 TomEita # fEan |
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AR EEarvTed Ud gerehiar
faerta fm fafues

17. GE-UA/3Faaet qer SeTRET/3TTeirea SSTRAT SATUI I/ 3Ner=a i/t U TSh o Fiveyor, siamereT fewmuit 2 & o ar: &.
1,10,12,763.11.

IHIHK &€ I a8 2017-18 T ST ¥Meh o ded Sfee AR ) et il & HRUE, 4,02,671.00 HH hich S 41 € | TS UaL=L 41 A
19 facia a 2018-19 % SR AIUR STavas GHRiISH G g |

18. IETI-UA/Wula /eires dufval /A wreftT {or aur M w SHuswet Frigror sidwgur feuwuit 3 & @R : w.
6,80,63,416.77

SRIH TS HI a9 2017-18 & ST V¥ & 08d shiee JFRIT H WiTA w & FRU &, 3,28,639.92 T HH HiEh S@HT T )
TREIIE ! faxdia ad 2018-19 % SR TEIER 31 Tavash qareH F faa g |

19. TN TG ST TLT &I o/ /AR 8 e ( feuauit 14 ) & i we el o Fritegor, sidrgror feuquit 4 faaior s omer: &.
18,17,33,588.00

TITCUHR T T 37T WM 1 TR TICASH & 91 HH & H1EH § WIEH! a1 TS¥ia1 el gRI SaTe 71T T R e foishl o THEw
T ST LA & 71 3 URETe § U o TR R =9 il ¢ |

T/~ T/~ ~
oft dre @R sftoret avfdaT whart git efitst Srpian
e i SR Al afea Ty v,
altR SRINIeT U6 §UhT AR SEed U6 UL Al THIed T g
farg fm fafaes fawrg farg o fafaes
/- T/~ waM fafyr g% TR _siderr gfacT 1 fasa
it |ftrar sireT sft TE. T, Wom 3 7 T fr 48 S
sl NS THSARTA . : 306137 3
e TE/-
wj-r:uawr@r %ﬁnﬁ
: 30 9@, 2019 A, 010778.
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31 7T, 2019 =t waTE T YA EEaryTed Ud gerehiat
i foreht qeT ST Sl AYE gl S B e
foramt (3 ®.F)
1 TR SARTHTSA 2,53,600.00 7,57,289.00 - 10,16,433.00
2 I7¢ STTEdteit 4,41,383.00 5,76,711.00 2,79,065.00 9,65,992.00
3 FrEwT e 14,07,736.00 21,45,193.00 13,32,518.00 69,65,803.00
4 = et H 15,39,289.50 24,92,766.00 12,05,349.00 33,40,157.00
5 et e 7,63,813.00 - 13,28,981.00 12,71,246.00
6 AT e 19,89,125.00 2,59,251.00 53,94,308.27 51,93,707.00
7 Hrredl/smToR TR 2,10,408.00 2,201.00 70,574.00 -
8 Form rfera 60,433.00 - - .
T 66,65,787.50 62,33,411.00 96,10,795.27 1,87,53,338.00
Y AT (3ime H)
1 fafay aradt 9,39,079.47
2 THEIHAR R AN -
3 et Yok / WEEie qar e (WS 3,82,565.00
anr 13,21,644.47
4 (3wme.¥)
1 | TR smeEds - -| 5,53,93500| 7,93,464.00 3,31,83,050.00
2 | 9% SIRugdie - -| 4,49,416.00 | 7,26,081.00 3,25,50,210.00
3 | Frerm viem 90,600.00 -| 19,02,899.00 | 54,18,281.00 3,51,86,451.00
4 | = feweht Oem - -| 721,933.00 | 34,94,206.00 2,64,83,976.00
5 | frdtnvirm 13,350.00 - -|  8,21,897.00 9,62,990.00
6 | TawE weE -|  27,685.00 67,461.00 | 1,61,626.00 26,180.00
7 i/ =fsam - - - - -
8 | frm wmiem 59,62,871.00 | 69,85,633.00 - | 33,92,273.00| 2,17,82300 | 16,130.00| 2,05,75,251.00
A 60,66,821.00 | 70,13,318.00 |1,01,85,644.00 | 1,48,07,828.00| 2,17,823.00 | 16,130.00| 14,89,68,108.00
s/~ -/~ T/~ wam fafe oo saR sishero wiaagT =1 favg
it WA @RE ofrwret sifdar wehadt 8it efitst 9 T T T U
RRRERSe IRCICEAR HAT wfee WSy T, TS AR
Td g9l Td g9l Td TYhTHI 4. : 306137
g T’“ﬂﬁ‘ EIe T’“ﬂﬁ‘ gﬁ'ﬁw"“ i THAR 3
T/~ /-
it v arrgr it T, w@. wow b -
. FIQRTh T T Uy e
i TV T SR TalR eiied Td U TR
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AT EEarvTed U gerehiat 31 WTe, 2019 T T a8
S B B ot foreht qeT T i WHE gl
20,27,322.00 1,60,122.00 18,67,200.00
2,43,965.00 63,515.00 - 25,70,631.00 2,76,925.50 22,93,705.50
2,49,271.00 1,48,386.00 1,22,48,907.00 - 1,22,48,907.00
46,36,506.00 1,40,000.00 1,43,54,067.50 17,204.00 1,43,36,863.50
1,07,679.00 34,71,719.00 47,304.00 34,24,415.00
- 1,28,36,391.27 6,75,607.00 1,21,60,784.27
3,363.00 2,86,546.00 - 2,86,546.00
1,46,028.00 - 2,06,461.00 - 2,06,461.00
52,75,770.00 13,51,901.00 1,11,042.00 4,80,02,044.77 1,77,162.50 4,68,24,882.27
31 WI™, 2019 Wk W€Teh i faawor
1 ST e 7,02,454.00 5,04,337.00 - - 12,06,791.00
2 =TS WieH 8,27,006.00 9,13,376.00 - - 17,40,382.00
3 FIcTHT e 13,59,132.50 33,64,917.00 - - 47,24,049.50
4 Rretin wired 5,91,962.00 20,71,557.00 - - -
5 AR WEH T
el # fawr FRx 19,04,543.00 79,02,873.00 17,550.00 - 98,24,966.00
6 Hed AIE=RY HdE
TG, W 13,48,389.00 5,53,977.00 - - 19,02,366.00
¢ el view 38,58,118.00 47,96,614.00 - 37,598.54 86,92,330.54
8 Hrdied/shraes =form
TRl 6,40,079.00 7,74,187.00 - - 14,14,266.00
9 & HEied, TaRRT - 18,83,043.00 - - 18,83,043.00
orr 112,31,683.50 2,27,64,881.00 17,550.00 37,598.54 3,13,88,194.04
TH/- e/~ TR/~ wam fafe oo saR sihero wiagT =1 favg
it WA @RE ofrwrelt sifelar wehadt 8it efitst 9 T T Foe T S
WS i ATHERR EXCikeiic ] EERARCRIE TS TRETRR
Sﬁlilwmgw q:iilt-lt EEI\QQ_‘I'@?”@_{W ﬂja'l\_ﬂ 3R|i§|5q@m W:‘ : 3067137
fawm T - fafaes ?
v/~ v/~
sftoelt wftrar aRigr it TQ. we. dom
. e o Hie ¢ o feew
i TV T SR TalR eiied Td U TR
: 30 e, 2019 T i fafies Tawm frm fafaes A 010778,



31.03.2019 9 YA EEaryTed Ud gerehiat
TRl e fererT fererrar formm feafire

EF‘ G TT STHTLRUT UE (5,41,31,301.65)
ST TR 11,29,368.98
EIRCELR:] B 11,29,368.98
STEHEE I o et (5,30,01,932.67)
HId:
AT ATferer S gd oy 3 e
Tyt goit | gd uitarer o (5,30,01,932.67)
farar

T 8,76,720.80
e STEREr o gfg 8,19,314.85
I A ARIE! § e (35,49,650.90)
W =R § Tl 56,85,774.70
A A 65,96,640.80
fearerten= o1 qen fim ¥ wem 49,45,934.00

¥ e HafaEt § gt (1,00,000.00)
= relentiereh SAITET-1fim ames 9 wifim o 9fg -
Srefamifer o a9 AW - faagfE s & 9

it | g s (3,77,27,198.42)
uiaer ferarerenal (& ) § Y5 Tt (3,77,27,198.42)
fraer Reareemat @ st watg
e gufaat &1 g (18,52,249.00)
fraer Rrareemt (@ ) W Y5 @t waTe (18,52,249.00)
fardimoT fRaTReTdl @ THer waTe
Hfraerrei syl ¥ afg
SreiepTierh SUN & 9fs 2,00,00,000.00
RUGIEREZIKICICIE]
oo framaReal (1) A Y5 THET waTg 2,00,00,000.00
Y. Tl Ud el Guehall § Y afg/merd (F + @+ ) (1,95,79,447.42)
T. A & UNW & Thal a9 Tehal THEY 3,70,45,698.49
9. Aafy & 3fd # Tehdl qUT Tl AU 1,74,66,251.07
Tehdl AT ekl Wl & IE gfg/weE (9 - F) (195,79,447.42)
Ll B/ B/ T fafe ao TR Sidero wiiaed &1 fawg
it R @R ofrurelt Safetar wrehadt oft ¢t Brepfiar _—
R S L S FrRv, FI U P s el
TN T TR TEAEd To el T 6 T D
e o N e o @mﬁ Akl THART 4. : 306137 §
/- T/~
it aftrar srier ﬁ@m urow T/
I : T el ewiied Td g Qi eeiied U g ﬁq%
e : 30 Tf!k_'ﬂg, 2019 fawm i fafies Tawma Frm fafaes g, 010778,



AR EEarvTed Ud gerehiar
faerta fm fafues

a% 2018-19 &Rl

eyt @

HieTeRTaT SUIRET
TR FNIR
B LAE - .
ferdre wewi 2 5,00,000.00 |  7,11,822.00
&g faent Wi=aw wEieE, STe
TR FNIR 1 -1 10,07,017.00
ST 1 2,81,25000 |  2,76,037.00
Tordrer et - -
g faeht Wi=Tas wEierE, 9=
TR FNIR 1 -| 9,99,49300
wegHT 1 2,81,250.00 3,37,793.00
oy weeT - -
= faeeht, guifaw
TR FNIR 1 -| 23,98,768.00
wegiT 1 2,81,250.00 -
oy weri 1 11,97,840.00 |  11,67,040.00
HNUNE HEAT
TR FNIR
P -
ELLR T 1 49,410.00
A 25,41,590.00 | 69,47,380.00 44,05,790.00
T/~ TE/- T/~
oft drer R sftoret avfdaT wrhart git efitst Srpian
FEIH @l ATEhR At afee weY few,
oI GHIRICT To FhTE QA Tfied U6 gdehE QAR TIed T g
fomrg frm fafies fawra fm fawm fm fafaes
T/~ T/~ g fafy 9o TUR ihequr wiaags o1 faua
“E”? 1. ﬁmii’k’q f fﬁfaﬁwl “E”?'FT Wlﬁmﬁlﬁ : r'ﬁ‘i’lwa TH3TREA . : 306137 3
'Fﬁ'll' v l/-
A : AR %‘a‘a'“
% : 30 e, 2019 A, 010778.
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AN ZEyTed U gt
faerma fem fafies

31914, 2019 & auia s AR geaiyTed Ud gxeh T fasra i fafaes & faxdta faawon wrahast
Atutrm, 2013 Wt & 143 (6 ) (ST ) oh A& WA oh [HsTeh Ud e Uel udiereh o fewfuorai

Yol atvTed qer guehtn faenta frm & faxita ol <t fo 31 \d 2019 awfa &1 R, &1 st
sifyfem, 2013 (sIfufEw) % ea afvfa foxia TioacT TET % STER TR ST SO & JoE" &t
et §1 sifufae 91 139(5) & ded WA & Frdas wd ol werdiesd g e SrEt
opeTeh/ 3ToReTull oht 78 Bl st T o stfufam ot a1t 143 (10) 3 ed afvid S{oeru W HFRS) &
TR o= 3foheror R e stfufag ot Ry 143 o Sfaia foxier foremonl & wfa et st ® anfe
T 3T T o1 Wehe e | Fertian 30 SATE 2019 oh 37k Hch &IUTHiqagT § i il I Fgl TR ¢ |

RA % T ol o Hel T i iR ¥ Y el seiied e g fawmr fam fafiee %
farita feraron % wfiqeen sioharur Y st it a1 143(6) (T) % ded 31 w1 2019 3 asia ! gerfea
ToRaT R | 59 TRqTen SioReT0 Rl ST SohaTull o hTiSiTel TUsil qeh SR g o Qe STHd QI O ST STeharui
WTHeh = AT U 3 orET NhTE! % 5o SfTd a9 gf-er wieror & = 9§ fremfea frarmang )

B TR STaRET0T % SR R I8 el S Wehdll ¢ o TR W H 1S Lot Heequl s1a 9 T8 o1 frag
stfufem it uRT 143 (6) (1) ¥ T8 I SToReToT 3 IRgReh T RIS feuqut ot <11 o |

WRA o e @ oar qgudiges
TWE & 3R

e ( Rie)
fitieh : 24-09-2019 e e
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